
C,J

TCRW 10. 15- 1998

Town of Longboat Key Town Commission
Town Hall

501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228

941) 316. 1999

FAX) 316. 1942

INFOLINE: 361. 6411

AGENDA - 
REGULAR WORKSHOP MEETING

1: 00 PM October 15, 1998

Pledge of Public Conduct
We may disagree, but we will be respectful of one another. 
We will direct all comments to Issues. 
We will avoid personal attacks. 

Committee Reports and Communications

1. Manatee County Special Liaison Report
2. Sarasota County Special Liaison Report
3. Other Reports

Public to be Heard

Items for Consideration of the Town Commission

4. Request by Longboat Observer, Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce, 
and Longboat Key Center for the Arts to Hold a Series of Concerts in Joan
M. Durante Community

A request has been received from Mr. Bob Farber on behalf of the organizations making
the request to hold a series of concerts in the Joan M. Durante Community Park
beginning December 20, 1998 and ending April 1999. Recommended Action: Pending
discussion. 

5. Charter Review- ( 131) Charter

The Town Commission will discuss recommendations made by the Charter Review
Committee for revisions to be made to the Town' s Charter as well as the procedure they
will follow for public review. Recommended Action: Directlon to Manager on procedure
and date( s) for public hearing( s) on Charter Revisions. 

6. Canal Dredging Follow- up Discussion

As a follow- up to the Special Workshop presentation on canal dredging, this Item is

j



r

LN

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

October 15. 1998 Regular Workshop Agenda Page 2

Placed on the agenda for further discussion. Recommended Action: Direction to
Manager. 

7. Consideration of the Town of Longboat Key Local Mitigation Strategy
In compliance with the Town' s contract with Sarasota County for the Town' s participation
In the development of a local mitigation strategy, the Town has submitted a report
containing deliverables for contract period # 1 and #2. The report Identifies and evaluates
existing Town policies, programs and regulations that are related to hazard mitigation. 
Recommended Action: Review and discussion. 

8. Staff Report: Pick- up Truck Safety

Police Chief Klntz will present an oral report on vehicle safety concerning riders in the
back of pick-up trucks. Recommended Action: None. 

Town Commission Comments

Town Manager Comments

Town Attorney Comments

Press to be Heard

dhs













































































TCRW 10- 15- 1998 I

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 14, 1998

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Canal Dredging Follow-up

The following is a summary of issues developed out of the discussions on canal
dredging at the October 81^ meeting. 

What Do We Know Now

The consultants have put forth a project that dredges 48 of the Town' s 53
canals that will provide a control depth of -5 feet at low tide for all but a few
home owners. Canals that are not included were left out because providing a - 5
foot access would require new dredging in Sarasota Bay which is unlikely to be
permitted. The project includes both dredging of canals and bay access points. 
The scope also includes a minimal dredging program for the St. 
Judesfrarawitt/ Jungle Queen area. The total cost for the project including
handling and disposal of the dredged material is $ 1, 538,000. 

Four spoil material handling sites have been identified, although only three have
been programmed and each will target a particular section of the Key. The
three programmed sites are Lyons Lane, 4100 Gulf of Mexico Drive ( parcel
north of the Recreation Center), and the south water tank/Overlook Park area. 

Durante south is a potential spoil site and will be further investigated. 

Elimination of any of the identified spoil handling/ disposal sites would impact the
project budget. 

This information is outlined in Coastal Planning & Engineering' s ( CPE' s) 
summary report that was distributed with your workshop materials. 

St. JudeslTarawitUJunale Queen Ootions

There are essentially three options for improving the St. JudeslTarawitUJungle
Queen canals. 

1. The first is to dredge a minimum W" shaped canal and is included in
the project budget. 

Because of the conditions of the seawalls and because the land

L

J



mm r

u

TCRW to- 15- 1998

Canal Dredging Follow- up
October 13, 1998

Page 2

under the canal is owned by the property owners, EVERY property
owner (and possibly lender) must sign a liability waiver for any
damage to seawalls and property and provide the Town a document
granting permission to the Town to do work In the canals. 

A need for 100% of the property owners to provide some
documentation of permission to dredge the canals can be avoided if
the canal bottoms become public property either through property
owners deeding the land to the town or through a condemnation
process, 

The useful life of this option is unknown as long as currently damaged
seawalls are not replaced or there are additional seawall failures, the

canals can start to fill in or be blocked at one or more points. There
are no time estimates on how long this process could take. 

2. Another option is to replace ALL seawalls that do not meet a minimum
criteria ( to be determined) and then dredge the canals to -3 to -5 NGVD
depending on the seawall specifications. 

This is clearly the preferred option as it creates a significant, long- term
improvement that will increase property values and create interest for
reinvestment in the area. 

In this or any other scenario, replacement of the seawalls is the responsibility
of the property owner. 

In order to expedite this process, however, the Town may want to consider
the following: 

a) coordinating the design and bidding of all seawalls to be replaced; 
and

b) providing a funding option where the Town can make a low interest
loan secured through a lien and repaid over ten, twenty, or thirty
years to rebuild the seawalls. 

3. The third option is for the affected property owners to coordinate and
contract for the project themselves and reimburse them based on what they
would have received had they been part of the Town project. 

This option has a low probability of implementation. 

l

J



r

TCRW 10- 15. 1998

Canal Dredging Follow- up
October 13, 1998

Page 3

Funding

There are essentially two schools of thought regarding the funding of this
project. 

1. The first Is that canals are a component of the Town' s Infrastructure
and this project is part of their maintenance program. In addition a
significant amount of the material to be dredged comes from runoff
from streets that all residents use regardless of whether they live on
canals. 

This spreads the cost across the greatest number of people and
therefore has the lowest cost impact. This option also allows the
opportunity to collect a low percentage ad valorem tax over one, two
or three years to fund the project and would avoid the cost of a bond
Issue. 

2. The other major argument is that the canals provide a benefit to a
limited number of property owners, therefore, they should bear the
entire cost. 

The Information supplied to you at the special dredging meeting
shows that this is the highest cost impact because it is placed in the
smaller number of property owners. 

Some sort of blending of the two is also possible. 

Another factor in the financing equation Is the $500,000 programmed from the
Manatee and Sarasota Infrastructure Funds to go toward canal dredging. 
Something that needs to be taken into consideration regarding these funds is
that they will be collected over ten years so the project would need up front
funding from either existing Town funds or bonding. 

Finally, it is probably not economical to have a bond issue for this project alone. 
However, while a separate referendum would be required, it will be possible to
combine projects to get the best bond arrangements. 

Additional financing information was provided in the financing handout
distributed at the dredging workshop. 

J

4 _. 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998 j

Canal Dredging Follow- up
October 13, 1998

Page 4

Assessments and/ or Special Districts
Ad valorem assessments are self-explanatory. The cost of the project becomes
part of the tax rate, whether town -wide or within a special dependent taxing
district. 

A special assessment can be levied and held valid when the governing body can
demonstrate that ( 1) the property assessed derives a special benefit from the
Improvement or service provided; and ( 2) the assessment is fairly apportioned
among properties which receive the special benefit. 

Special assessments would be more expensive to the property owner because
1) if the project requires a bond, the bond' s interest rate will be higher than an

ad valorem based bond; ( 2) administrative costs associated with the
establishment of special assessments are higher; and ( 3) special assessments
are not tax deductible. 

Regardless of the mechanism chosen, fairness of the assessment will be a
significant Issue. 

Because of the need to coordinate through both Sarasota and Manatee Counties
MSBU' s or MSTU' s are is not recommended. if the determination is made that
full or partial funding will come from the benefited land owners then a dependent
special district which can be authorized solely by the Town is recommended. 

This information is discussed in detail in David Persson' s letter regarding canal
dredging dated October 2, 1998, 

Laibility

We have determined three things from the standpoint of liability: 

1. We are covered for a seawall failure under our current policies. There
is no deductible. 

2. The City of Punta Gorda which has an aggressive dredging program
passes liability for seawall damage to the dredging contractor. We
have obtained copies of their contract language. 

3. Our engineers have said they can design the project to minimize
possible negative impacts on existing seawalls. 

In addition we are contacting communities that have active dredging programs
to determine If seawall failures are an Issue. 



r

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Canal Dredging Follow-up
October 13, 1998

Page 5

Commission Decision Points

The Commission needs to provide direction for additional research or make thefollowing decisions In order to move further along with the dredging program: 
1. What will be dredged? 

The $ 1. 538 million project presented to the Town Commission
addresses all known and/or feasible dredging protects. At this point it
seems more likely that things would be taken Out rather than added. Some access areas may be eliminated as we go through thePermitting process. 

Project costs have been calculated so it Is easy to determine theeconomic impact of deleting individual canals. 

2. Is the spoil disposal/ handling concept acceptable? 

3. The Commission needs to determine which funding proposals theywant to consider. The funding approach will determine If bonding isnecessary. 

4. What direction does staff take regarding the St. Judes/ Tarawitt/ JungleQueen area? 

One suggestion Is that we have a neighborhood meeting to presentthe options and get feedback from residents of those streets. 
5. Is the Town Commission comfortable with liability coverage asexplained? 

I hope this information is helpful in organizing your thoughts. 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
BSD:dhs
cc: 

David Persson, Town Attorney
Marty Black, Community Services Director
Dr. Cliff Truitt, Consultant
Doug Mann, Coastal Planning & Engineering
Tom Campbell, Coastal Planning & Engineering

1



Y

i

501 Bay Was Road, Longboat Key, FL 34229

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT 7KEY

Us Town Commission
From: Bruce St Denis, Town Manager

Few Various
Pages: ( O

Phones 316- 1999, Fxd 243
Dates October 14, 1998

Res Canal Dredging Program CC. 

Urgent 0 For Review  Please Comment  Please Reply  Please Recycle

e Comments: 

Attached is the material for Workshop Item 3, Canal Dredging Follow-up Discussion, 
Canal Dredging Program notebooks will be provided at the workshop tomorrow to help organize the
canal dredging materials that have been distributed and for future materials on this subject. All future
materials will be distribuled with a section tab or memo indicating the section the material will beIncluded In. 

Please call my office if you have any questions regarding this material, 

J

L. . 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 2, 1998

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

SUBJECT. Dredging Study

Approximately eighteen months ago, discussion regarding the dredging of the
Town' s canals were discontinued. Earlier this year the Town Commission were
asked if they wished to resume activities on the subject. As a result of their
affirmative response, staff has worked with the Town Attorney and our
consultants to update the earlier information and to find ways to get around
Issues that had earlier been considered obstacles. 

The presentation that will be made to the Town Commission on October 8'" is
essentially the next step towards developing a solution for the canal
maintenance program. 

This most recent effort Increases the Information that we have regarding canal
dredging in several ways: 

It looks at the "control depth" of all canals. In other words, it
determines what is the maximum draft that can access the Bay from
that canal. For example, if a canal has a uniform depth of six feet but
there Is a three foot shoal that needs to be cleared before you can get
to the Bay, the controlling depth of that canal has been determined to
be three feet. 

2. It studies what is needed to bring the control depth of all canals to - 5
NGVD including looking at what dredging would need to be done in
the Bay as well as the canal. 

3. it narrows the list of feasible disposal sites and determined which
canals would be serviced by those sites. 

4. It updates the bathymetric studies to determine current depth
conditions. 

5. Cost estimates for dredging of canals, bay access areas, and disposal
of spoil have been separately calculated. 

IT

a

J



J

IT

Y

iou

R

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Canal Dredging Study
October 1, 1998
Page 2

6. It looks at strategies that could be used to dredge the Tarawitt/ Jungle
Queen/ Companion Way/ St. Jude canals to some degree. 

The previous study recommended that these canals not be Included
In the project. 

7. There has also been a review of all known funding mechanisms which
has had the result of reducing the number of options that are
considered viable for this project. 

8. The updated report discusses cost impacts to the Town and to canal
front property owners of the various alternatives. 

Copies of the graphics to be used in the presentation will be available at the
meeting. 

Attached Is a memo from Town Attorney David Persson that discusses the
viability of various funding mechanisms that could apply to this project. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

BSD:dhs

1

J

k

6



f

t. 

l- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

Hankin, Persson & Darnell
Attorneys and Counselors At law

A Partnership of Professional Associations
2033 Main Street, Suite 400

Lawrence M. Hanlon Sarasota, Florida 34237
A

David P. Persson Telephone ( 941) 365. 4950 k- 
V O Y• Robert W. Darnell' Facsimile ( 941) 365. 3259

Andrew H. Cohenj}-'- 
r

eo.. a umnra w,iu, nua. m Eana

October 2, 1998

The Honorable Hal Lenobel, Mayor
and Town Commissioners

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, F1 34228

Re: Canal Dredging

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is a memorandum sent to Mr. St. Denis from Andrew
Cohen of this office concerning the various funding mechanisms
for canal dredging. 

In essence, if you decide to move forward, you need to
determine who is going to pay for it. The options appear to be: 
town -wide, the individual property owner, or a combination of
both. 

A second issue is what should be the method of assessment? 
Should the assessment be an ad valorem tax or a non -ad valorem
special assessment? 

I think ad valorem assessments are self- explanatory. The

cost of the project becomes part of the tax rate, whether town - 
wide or within a special dependent taxing district. 

A special assessment can be levied and held valid when the
governing body can demonstrate that ( 1) the property assessed
derives a special benefit from the improvement or service
provided; and ( 2) the assessment is fairly apportioned among
properties which receive the special benefit. 

F1



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

t

The Honorable Hal Lenobel, Mayor
and Members of Town Commission

October 2, 1998
Page 2

Special assessments would be more expensive to the propertyowner because ( 1) if the project requires a bond, the bond' sinterest rate will be higher than an ad valorem based bond; ( 2) 

administrative costs associated with the establishment of special
assessments are higher; and ( 3) special assessments are not taxdeductible. 

Regardless of the mechanism chosen, fairness of the
assessment will be a significant issue. 

I would be pleased to discuss these options with youindividually or during your canal dredging workshop. 
Sincerel

David P. Persson

DPP: awg
Attachment
cc: Mr. Bruce F. St. Denis

L- 

1

do



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Wl1. a. L: CO L- D11.. ru+ i TLC, rLn D]•. vt vfVn. L.. l —G. —- v

MEMORANDUM

TO: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

FROM: Andrew H. Cohen, Esq. 

RE: Longboat Key — Canal Dredging

1•ssua: 

What are some possible mechanisms for the Town' s efforts to institute a program
to fund the dredging of canals on Loagboat Key and what are the advantages, 
disadvantages and possible pitfalls regarding the funding possibilities? 

The Town has three main choices regarding the finding of a canal dredging
project First, the Town may institute a program which is Town wide and charge all
residents. Second, the Town has the ability to establish a special district within which
only the respective property owner of that district may be charged additional fiords
which will be applied to the canal dredging project Third, the Town could pay for part of
the canal dredging project and charge the residents of the district for the remainder of the
dredging fees via either of the above two options. 

Once the Town establishes the framework for funding the dredging project, it then
has the choice of what type of funding will be applied within that framework. The Town
may choose to levy an ad valorem tax, or assess a non -ad valorem special assessment A
special assessment will be apportioned on the basis of benefit. 

Should the Town choose to fund the canal dredging project via a Town wide
framework, the Town could state a goal to its residents of improving canal access for
everyone concerned. The Town could then have a bond issued and levy ad valorem taxes
to each Town resident over a period of time necessary to pay back the sums owed. 

The advantage of charging all residents for the canal dredging project is that no
one resident has to pay more than his/ her neighbor. Further, by using a larger base of
people, each resident pays less than if only residents in a special district paid the tax. 

The disadvantage to assessing every Ti • va resident is that those who are not on
canals or who live in high rise condominiums L • e going to be upset that they have to pay
for dredging a canal which may not even benefit them directly. The potential
disagreement may be minimal, though, due to the fact that the dredging project is
relatively low in cost. Any increase to a residents' tax bill would likely be negligible and
hardly noticeable by the particular resident. 

J



7

iv- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Vll. . 3_ p0 aa. JOn I nnluv l rcrtnDc l anrtl lclf_ Dc.: --_ ....-, .. 

Should the Town choose to establish a special district for the funding of the canal
dredging project, the fast issue which the governing body would have to consider is what
type of district to establish, There are a variety of choices to consider. First, there is the
possibility ofestablishing a Municipal Service Benefit Unit (MSBU) or Municipal
Service Taxing Unit (MSTU). A MSBU or MSTU is a special district governed by
Chapter 125, Fla. Star., within which the Town may levy additional fees to cover a special
benefit which those property owners within the unit may receive, 

if the Town of Longboat Key desired an MSBU or MSTU to be established, the
unit would have to be set up by the County and the Town would have to consent to the
unit being applied to the boundaries of the municipality. if the MSBU or MSTU were in
Sarasota and Manatee counties, both counties would have to be involved in the
establishment of the respective districts. 

The major disadvantage of establishing an MSBU or MSTU is the necessity for
the involvement of the respective counties. This requirement presents many potential
problems and the involvement of huge bureaucracies. — 

There is a type of district which can be created solely by the Town without the
involvement of any County government. The Town could choose to create an
independent special district" or " dependent special district" as further defined in Chapter

189, Fla. Stat. 

Creation of the " independent special district" requires the authorization ofthe

state legislature. The task of involving the legislature is a major disadvantage and
necessitates the involvement of even more bureaucracies than dealing with the County
government. 

A "dependent special district" can be created without the involvement of the

legislature or any other governing body except that of the Town. Like MSBUs and
MSTUs, the purpose of a dependent special district is to allow governing bodies to
designate a limited geographical area as a special taxing district and thereby permit that
limited geographical area to pay for its own improvements. Special taxing districts are
essentially financing vehicles rather than full- fledged political entities Stases Jal asata
Cmin , 372 So. 2d 1115 ( Fla. 1979). However, unlike a MSBU or MSTU, a dependent
special district may be created by a county or a municipality. 

pursuant to Section 189. 403( 2), the dependent special taxing district is a special
district that meets at least one ofthe following criteria: ( a) The membership of its
governing body is identical to that of the governing body of a single county or single
municipality. ( b) All members of its governing body are appointed by the governing body
of a single county or a single municipality. ( c) During their unexpired terms, members of
the special district' s governing body are subject to removal at will by the governing body
of a single county or a single municipality. ( d) The district has a budget that requires

W

a



T

t- 

L. 

TCRW 10- 15. 1998

ul.. .' Vro 11. ZQ. - r.. ..- 

approval through an affirmative vote or can be vetoed by the governing body of a single
county or a single municipality. 

As mentioned, a dependent special district may be created by a County or
municipality. The creation of such a district is effected by the adoption of an ordinance
which includes a atunber of requisites more particularly described in Section
189. 4041( 4), Fla. Stat. 

Once the financing vehicle is created, the next challenge is to determine what type
of Rtnding mechanism will be utilized within that financing vehicle. The Town of
Longboat Key mast decide whether to levy a tax or special assessment. 

If the Town chooses to levy a tax, the tax would be an ad valorem tax. Under the
Florida Constitution, no tax, other than ad valorem taxes, may be levied without general
law authorization. If the Town chose to levy a non -ad valorem tax, the involvement Of the
legislature would be a necessity. 

However, there is no similar requirement of generic law authorization for special
assessments. Special assessments may be created and levied by the municipality without
the need for involvement by any other political entity or governing body. Special
assessments and taxes are distinguishable because no requirement exists that taxes
provide a specific benefit to the property; rather, taxes are levied for the general benefit of
residents and property. 

The levying of a special assessment is based upon a benefit/ tax nexus. A special
assessment cannot be levied or held valid unless the governing body can demonstrate that

1) the property assessed derives a' special benefit from the improvement or service
provided and (2) the assessment is fairly apportioned among the properties which receive
the special benefit. City of Roca Raton v Site 595 So. 2d 25 ( Fla, 1992). 

The benefit required for a valid special assessment consists of more than simply
an increase in market value and includes both potential increases in value and the added
use and enjoyment of the property. The special benefit need not be direct and immediate, 
bat must be substantial, certain and capable of being realized within a reasonable time. 
M= v. City of Oakland Park_ 219 So. 2d 417 (Fla. 1969). 

Whether the Town decides to levy an ad valorem tax or a special assessment, the
next task involves the means of collection. Ad valoremtaxes are collected on the tax bill. 
There are three primary means to collect the dredging charges for non -ad valorem
assessments. The first means is to place the charge on the ad valorem tax bill for each
property owner located within the district. The chief benefit to this collection method is
that the enforcement mechanism is already in place. pursuant to tax collection
procedures, delinquencies are collected through the tax certificate process and sale of tax
deeds. The tax certificate process allows the Town the advantage of always getting paid
and avoids the difficulties of the traditional lien foreclosure methodology. 



r

l- 

p".'I

l

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

OCT- <. 1598 11: 59ari
HHNKIN rER55uri LWRPILLL zbt, zLS7

There are various disadvantages to placing the charges on the tax bill. One
disadvantage is that the property owner has to pay annually and the charge appears a great
deal larger than if it were spread out on a monthly basis. Another disadvantage to placing
the charges on the tax bill is the difficult process which needs to be followed in order to
set up the collection method. Pursuant to Section 197.3632, Fla. Stat., a whole process
needs to be complied with. In order to have the charges on next year' s tax bill, the Town
would need a decision by about October so that the requisite advertising could occur and
a resolution of intent could be filled before January 1, 1999 public hearing adopting the
process. Further, the Town would need to create a database used to calculate assessments
which could also tie into the property appraiser database. 

The second means ofcollecting the dredging charges is to place the charge on the
monthly utility bills. The advantage of charging in this manner is that there is flexibility
in billing in that the bills may be done monthly, quarterly or via another period tied to the
customers ofthe utility. The disadvantage is that the enforcement mechanisms are not as
strong as with placing the charge on the tax bill. 

The third means of collecting the dredging charges is the direct billing method. 
The direct billing method lends the Town a great deal of flexibility in how to collect the
charges and it avoids statutory requirements oftax billing process. However, the
disadvantages of direct billing are the cost of mailing as well as the lack of an
enforcement mechanism other than the traditional lien and foreclosure process. 

In sum, the Town must choose whether to institute a Town wide program or
establish a special district in which only those particular property owners are assessed a
higher charge to cover the costs of dredging. If the Town chooses to establish a special
district, the " dependent special district" has the distinct advantage ofnot requiring the
involvement of the legislature. Within the dependent special district, the Town can levy
the dredging charges either via an ad valorem tax or a special assessment. If the Town
chooses a special assessment, it must meet the requirements that the assessment lend a
special benefit to the respective property owner and be apportioned fairly. Any special
assessment can be apportioned an an ad valorem basis or non -ad valorem basis without
any involvement by any other governing body. Once the Town decides which way to levy
the charge, either by tax or assessment, the next task involves collection. Collection may
be done either by means of the tax roll, utility bills, or separate billing, depending upon
whether the Town opts for an ad valorem or non -ad valorem revenue source. 

a



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r
1

Y
f

F :.  
1

t
7

t
Y ` fi'

Y } ,:

w-
@

t # .[ ypfh

i



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

xr r
i w> 

FINANCING° 1

This option shows a town wide, one- time tax: - F'or

illustration purposes several levels of project .and
ta)6;a— h

ONE- TIME COST PER HOME
PROJECT SINGLE YEAR WITH TAXABLE VALUE OF: 

COST MILLAGE 100K 200K 300K
500, 000 0. 2051 20. 51 41. 02 61. 53

1, 000, 000 0. 4102 41. 02 82. 03 123. 05
11500, 000 0. 6153 61. 53 123. 05 184. 58
210009000 0.8203

1 82. 03 164. 07 246. 10

a

L

M



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r

PROJECT DEBT SERVICE 20 YR 20 YR 20 YR
COST 20 YR BOND 100K 200K 300K

1, 000, 000 82, 062 3. 37 6. 73 10. 10
115009000 123, 094 5.05 10. 10 15. 15
2, 000, 000 164, 126 6.73 13. 46 20. 20

PROJECT DEBT SERVICE 30 YR 30 YR 30 YR

COST 30 YR BOND 100K 200K 300K

12000,000 66,648 2.73 5.47 8. 20

11500, 000 99,972 4. 10 8.20 12.30

2,000,000 133,296 5.47 10. 93 16.40

L. 



r

L- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

k,, j

FINANCING 3` 

1. 

In 1993 it was suggested reversing the percentages j
between Beach' District A and Beach District B. to

create two Dredging Districts. This shows the' projecf:: 
paid in a,single year. u. 

PROJECT

COST MILLAGE

DIST A DIST B

100K 100K

110007000 0. 7313/. 1828 18.28 $ 73. 13

17500,000 1. 0969/. 2742 27.42 $ 109.69

270001,000 1. 4625/.3656 36.56 $ 146.25

a

d



Y

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

i

k _. 4

FINANCING °4 i

Thl ' show issuance of bontls f̀or thes6 two Dredging
I. ridts,over 20 and 30 years .( ` 

3

DEBT SERVICE
20 YR BOND

DEBT/ MILLAG
DIST A

100K

DIST B

100K
1, 000, 000 82, 063

0. 06/. 015 1. 50 6. 00
1, 500, 000 123, 094

0. 09/. 0225 2. 25 9. 00
2, 000, 000 164, 125

0. 12/. 03 3. 00 12. 00

DEBT SERVICE

1, 000, 000

30 YR BOND

66, 648

DIST A DIST B

100K 100K

0. 0487/. 0122 1 . 22 $ 4. 87
1, 500, 000 99, 972

0. 0731/. 0183 3. 66 $ 14. 62
2, 000, 000 133, 296

0. 0975/. 0244 2. 44 9. 75

a

L. . 



r

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1` i

FINANCING` 5
This option is based on financing for a dependent
special district for properties tentatively identified
directly benefiting from this project. The estimated
taxable value is approximately $ 200 million. 

PROJECT AN N U A L L Y
COST 20 YR BOND 1 0 0 K

500, 000 41 032 20. 57
1 , 000, 000 82, 062 41 1 5
1 , 500, 000 123, 094 61 72
2, 000, 000

1 164, 126 82. 30

PROJECT ANNUALLY
COST 30 YR BOND 1 0 0 K

500, 000 33, 324 1 6. 71
1 , 000, 000 66, 648 33. 42
1 , 500, 000 99, 972 50. 13
2, 000, 000 133, 296 1 66. 84



Y

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1 :
A- 

MO• y1F . Fyst;L r Y,, iy?q' TC i
u FINANCLNG,:6, 

t h

The new Dredging District has approximat
directly benefitted parcels. This option` sho

PROJECT DEBT SERVICE PER

COST 20 YR BOND PARCEL

12000, 000 82, 062. 00 93. 25

11500, 000 123, 094. 00 139. 88

21000, 000 164, 126. 00 186. 51

PROJECT DEBT SERVICE PER

COST 30 YR BOND PARCEL

11000, 000 66, 648. 00 75. 74

11500, 000 99, 972. 00 113. 60

21000, 000 1339296. 00 151. 47

a

L- 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998
r

7 , 

V- 

SEAWALL CALCULATIONS

The cost to upgrade the seawalls is
approximately $225 per lineal foot. 

For example, seawalls in this area average
125 foot per lot making the projected seawall
cost approximately $28, 125. 

The cost could be financed over 20 years for
2,300 per year or $ 1, 850 per year for 30

years. 

L



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Ir

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 7, 1998

TO: Town Commission

I 
FROM: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager  / 

SUBJECT: 1999 Town Commission Meeting Calendar

Attached for your convenience Is a 1999 calendar of meeting dates for the Town
Commission. 

The following meetings are Included in the calendar. 

Monthly Regular Meetings
Monthly Regular Workshops
Island Elected Officials Meetings
Council of Governments Meetings
Florida League of Cities Conference
Florida Shore and Beach Preservation Association Conference
Election Day
Commission Statutory Meeting

If you have any questions about the calendar, please contact my office. 
dhs

Attachment
cc: Full distribution

1-5
J



I

O

l

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 e
t

1999 Commission Calendar Dates

MONTH MEETING DATE and TIME

January Regular Meeting t- 11- 99; 7: 00 PM

Island Elected Officials 1- 20- 99; 2: 00 PM

Anna Maria

Regular Workshop 1- 21- 99; 1: 00 PM

Council of Governments 1- 27- 99; 11: 30 AM

Sarasota County

Februa Regular Meeting 2- 1- 99; 7: 00 PM

Holida Presidents' Day 2- 15-99

Island Elected Officiais 2- 17- 99; 2: 00 PM

Bradenton Beach
Regular Workshop 2- 18- 99: 1: 00 PM

Council of Governments - 2-24- 99; 11: 30 AM

School Board of
Sarasota County

March Regular Meeting3-1- 99; 7: 00 PM
Elections 3- 16- 99

Statutory Meetin 3- 17- 99; 8: 00 PM

Island Elected Officials 3- 17- 99; 7: 00 PM

Holmes Beach
Regular Workshop 3- 18- 99; 1: 00 PM

Council of Governments 3- 24- 99; 11: 30 AM

Sarasota Memorial
Hospital

April

Holiday Goad Friday - z day Offices close at

noonnoon

Regular Meeting 4- 5- 99; 7: 00 PM

Island Elected Officials 4- 21- 99; 2: 00 PM

Longboat Key
Re ular Workshop 4- 22- 99: 1: 00 PM

Council of Governments 4- 28- 99; 11: 30 AM

City of Venice

May Re ulnr Meetin 5- 3- 99: 7: 00 PM

Island Elected Officials 5- 21- 99; 2:00 PM

Anna Maria

Regular Workshop 5- 20- 99; 1: 00 PM

Council of Govemments 5- 26- 99; 11: 30 AM

City of North Port

1999 Town Commission Meeting Calendar 1 I0107/ 9B

ldhs



L! 

TCRW 10. 15- 1998

MONTH MEETING DATE and TIME
June Regular Meeting 6- 7- 99; 7: 00 PM

Island Elected Officials 6- 16- 99; 2:00 PM
Bradenton Beach

Council of Governments 6-23- 99; 11: 30 AM

City of Sarasota
Regular Workshop 6. 24. 99; 1: 00 PM

Jul

Holiday Independence Da 7- 5- 99 Offices Closed

Re ular Meetin 7- 12-99; 7: 00 PM
Island Elected Officials 7- 21- 99; 7: 00 PM
Holmes Beach

RegularWorkshop7- 22- 99; 1: 00 PM Council
of Governments7-28- 99; 11: 30 AM Longboat

Key August
No Regular Commission meetings

scheduled Island

Elected Officials 8- 18- 99; 2:00 PM Longboat
Key Florida
League of Cities8- 19/ 21-99 Conference

atBuena Vista
Palace Council

of Governments8-25- 99; 11: 30 AM Sarasota

County September
FSBPA

Annual9- 1/ 3- 99 Conference

atHarbor Beach
Resort, Ft. Lauderdale
Holiday

Labor Da 9- 6- 99 ( Offices Closed Regular
Meeting9- 13- 99; 7: 00 PM Island

Elected Officials 9- 15- 99; 2: 00 PM Anna
Maria Council

of Governments9-22- 99; 11: 30 AM School
Board of Sarasota

Count Regular

Workshop9- 23- 99; 1: 00 PM ICMA
Conference for 9- 26/ 30- 99 Manager

1999

Town Commission Meeting Calendar2 10/ 08/ 98 dhs
L

j

a

II[ 

a



TCRW 10- 15- 1998 ` 

Y
1

REGULAR WORKSHOP - October 15, 1998
AGENDA ITEM # 4

Agenda Item: Request by Longboat Observer, Longboat Key Chamber of
Commerce, and Longboat Key Center for the Arts to Hold a
Series of Concerts in Joan M. Durante Community Park

Presenter: Mr. Bob Farber

Summary: A request has been received from Mr. Bob Farber on behalf of
these organizations to hold a series of concerts in the Joan M. 

Durante Community Park beginning December 20, 1998 and
ending April 1999. 

Attachments: 9- 10- 98 Letter, Farber to Manager. 

Recommended

Action: Pending discussion. 

rdns

9- 11- 98

1• -
j

t



4

R

ROBERT J. FARBER

3585 Mistletoe Lane

Longboat Key, FL 34228
Tel. 941- 383- 9499 Email TKL BUG® AOL. COM

September 10, 1998

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

gsy

Mr. Bruce St. Dennis
Town Manager

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Rd. 
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Dear Bruce, 

On behalf of the Longboat Key Observer, the Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce and the Longboat Key
Center for the Arts please schedule a presentation at the Workshop of September 24th so we may present
our request for permission to hold a series of concerts at the Joan M. Durante Park. 

While we have not " firmed up' our schedule, we anticipate the concerts would be held, 
beginning Sunday afternoon, December 20th with a holiday program and be followed with monthly
concerts through April, 1999. 

We shall be prepared to answer the Commissions concerns and questions at the Workshop. 

Thankyou for your kind assistance. 

Best regards, 

Bob Farber

cc: Susan Wesetey, Longboat Key Center for the Arts
Gail Lofgren, Longboat Key Chamber of Commerce
Mall Welsh, Longboat Key Observer



W = 

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

REGULAR WORKSHOP - October 15, 1998
AGENDA ITEM # 5

Agenda Item: Charter Review - (D1) Charter

Presenter: Town Manager, Town Attorney

Summary: The Town Commission will discuss recommendations made by
the Charter Review Committee for revisions to be made to the
Town' s Charter as well as the procedure they will follow for
public review. 

Attachments: Draft 1 ( D1) Charter

Recommended
Action: Direction to Manager on procedure and date( s) for public

hearing( s) on Charter Revisions. 

dhs

10- 8- 98

j



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

T

Lawrence M. Hanlon

David P. Person

Robert W. Darnell' 

Andrew H. Cohen

anal CeNned wnlN Tmns & attaw

4

L_ 

Harkin, Persson & Darnell
Attorneys and Counselors At Law

A Partnership of Professional Associations
2033 Main Street. Suite 400

Sarasota, Florida 34237

Telephone ( 941) 36SA950

Facsimile ( 941) 365. 3259

October 5, 1998

The Honorable Hal Lenobel, Mayor
and Town Commissioners

Mr. Bruce F. St. Denis

Town of Longboat Key
501 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, F1 34228

Re: Charter Revisions

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is Town Commission Draft 1 of the Charter ( TC Draft
1) which I believe incorporates your changes made during the
recent Workshop. The changes noted in the underlined, strike - 

through manner are from the version that was circulated to you
from the Charter Review Board. If you would like an underlined, 
strike -through version from the existing charter, please let me
know. 

Additionally enclosed are Alternatives 1, 2 and 3 for
separate consideration. Alternative 1 reinserts the Ethics

commission in lieu of a Special Master in the current draft of
Article I, Section 8. Please note that it does not reutilize the

existing language in Article I, Section 8. 

Alternative 2 deletes term limits from inclusion within the
Charter and Alternative 3 deletes the $ 2, 000 reimbursement for
the Town Commission in connection with their local expenses. 

Please contact me with any questions, thoughts, 
observations, modifications, or errors that I have made. 

c;tf. u ly, 

PPersson DPP:

awg Enclosures
cc: 

Ms. Patrizia Arends J



Y

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

4 ALTERNATE 1

INSERTING ETHICS COMKISS ONI

ARTICLE I. SECTION 8

f•2T7Mr3VW4" 

A public office is a public trust. The people shall
have the right to secure and sustain that trust against
abuse. To assure this right, the town commission shall
provide by ordinance a town ethics code establishing
standards of conduct for town officers, employees, 
candidates and advisory board members, including without
limitation elected town commissioners, and requiring
disclosure of financial or other interests and voting
conflicts, and providing procedures for such disclosures. 

To further assure this right, the town commission shall
create by ordinance a Town Ethics Commission. The ordinance
shall provide for the duties and powers of the Ethics
Commission, enforcement of all ethical standards, procedures
for processing complaints of violations and penalties
consistent with this Charter. When a complaint alleging a
breach of public trust is filed with the town clerk
concerning a candidate for town commission or an elected
town commissioner, or any member of an advisory board, the
matter shall be referred to the Ethics Commission to
conduct investigations and make public reports on all
complaints. If the Ethics Commission determines that an
ethics violation has been committed, it shall have the power
to take disciplinary action, including public censure and
reprimand, forfeiture of salary, restitution of any
pecuniary benefits received because of the violation
committed, removal from office, or a recommendation to the
State of Florida that the individual be removed from public
office. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Ethics
Commission shall apply to the Circuit Court for judicial
relief within thirty ( 30) days after rendition of decision. 

The town manager shall insure that all employees abide
by the established standards of conduct for employees, as
set forth by the Town, and shall have the power to
reprimand, punish, demote, dismiss or take other
disciplinary action concerning employees who breach ethical
standards. The town commission shall request the Ethics
Commission to review all complaints alleging ethical
misconduct regarding either the town manager or the town
attorney and the Ethics Commission shall make findings of
fact as to whether the misconduct occurred and shall forward
said findings to the town commission for further action. 

L _. 



Y

i

1

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

wn

electors
ho of

the own. Twoi( 2)on

scommissioners

shallhallconsistof ebe(

y) 
elected

at large. The
remaining five (5) Commissioners shall

reside in and be nominated from each of the five districtsof the Town as set forth in Section 1. Commissioners
shall be elected by the qualified electors residing
in all five districts at a general election and shall
hold office for two years beginning on the day after theirelection as provided herein. One ( 1) commissioner - at - largeand commissioners from odd -numbered districts shall be electedin even - numbered years, and one (1) commissioner - at - largeand commissioners from even - numbered districts shall beelected in odd - numbered years. 0

1



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

ARTTf 7.F. TT . S` Toh

Beo. 3. 

The town commission shall provide by ordinance for
Procedures for nominations for the office of town
commissioner, provided all nominations and elections shall
be conducted on a nonpartisan basis without regard for a
designation of the political party affiliation of anynominee on any nominating petition or ballot. All members
of the town commission shall serve without compensation but
shall be reimbursed for expenses incurred in connection withtheir official ddties. 

1

L



T

L. 

A

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998
TORN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Editor' s note: 

On March 20, 1975, the town' s voters

adopted by the Town Commission on February 19, a1975,, ewhich adopteda new

derived
hfromras herein Spec

al Acts e1957 Out. 
Ch. 

The
1540,

town
and

special Acts, techs. 59-1511, 59- 1512, 61- 2422, 65- 1862, and 69- 1265. On November 7, 2989, the

town' s voters approved ordinance 89-15 adopted by the TownCommission on September 21, 1989, which adopted fourteen Charteramendments as herein set out. Article
I. Boundaries

Powers and Form or Governmient1. 
Purpose 2. 

Body corporate and politic 3. Boundaries 4. 
Form of government5. 

Powers
of municipality6. Powers of town commission 7. Amended Charter, references 8. Ethics in government Article

Ii. Town Commission 1. 
Commission districts 2. 

Creation

of commission; residence requirements, election
and terms Of office of commissioners3. Nominations; 
character of service 4. Elections generally 5. Conduct
of elections 6. 

Hours

polls to be open; canvass of returns; certification
of election 7. Judge of qualifications8. Vacancies 9. 

Recall Of town commissioners 10. Mayor and vice -mayor 11. 
Functions and powers of mayor 1. Relationship of 13. 

Meetings town commission with administration 14. 
Special

and Emergency meetings IS. Penalty for absence 16. 
Enactment of ordinances 17. Emergency measures 18. 

Codification
of ordinances 19. Oath of office 20. 

Appointment of advisory boards 21. Duty
to impose and levy taxes 22. Comprehensive plan for town 23. Investigations 1

j



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Y

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT REY - CHARTER

Article II1. Town Manacer

1. Appointment; qualifications, compensation
2. Removal

3. Acting town manager
4. Powers and duties of the town manager

Article IV. Town Clerk

1. Appointment and qualifications
2. Powers and duties

Article V. Town Finances

1. Finance director
2. Fiscal year
3. Submission of budget and budget message
4. Budget message
5. Budget

6. Capital program
7. Town commission action on budget
8. Public Records
9. Amendments after adoption
10. Lapse of appropriations
11. Budget work programs and allotments
12. Certificate of available funds
13. Audit of accounts
14. Audit and certification of claims
15. Investment advisory committee
16. Bonds

Article VI. Town Attorney

1. Appointment and qualifications
2. Assistant town attorneys
3. Duties

Article VII. Charter Amendments

1. Proposal of amendments
2. Method of referendum
3. Referendum on Charter amendments
4. Adoption of amendment
5. Supplemental method of amendment

h

j

a



f

L

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 L

1

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Article VIII. Transitional and Separability

1. Existing ordinances not inconsistent with amended
Charter

2. Title to all properties reserved
3. Obligation Of contracts preserved
4. Officers held over until successors qualify
S. Separability clause
6. Effective Date. 

3



an ; 

J

1- 

T

j

TCRW 10- 15- 1998; 

TC• DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998
TOWN OP LONG90AT KEY - CHARTER

Article i. 

Soundariea Powers and Form Of Government
Sec. 1. Purpose

We, the people of the Town of Longboat Key, desiring toavail ourselves of the right to establish a home rule charterform of government do, in accordance with the Constitution andthe Laws of the State of Florida, ordain and establish thisCharter and form of government for the Town of Longboat Key, Florida. 

Sec. 2. Body corporate and aOlitic. 

The inhabitants of the Town of Longboat Key, Florida, as itsboundaries are established pursuant to Article I, Section 3, shall be and continue to be a body politic and corporate to beknown and designated as the " Town of Longboat Key," and as suchshall have perpetual succession. 
The use of any word importingmale gender within this charter shall extend and be applied toboth male and female. 

Sec. 3. Boundaries. 

The corporate

ases
of

eexistingaon the

Toshll beestabishe lthisdby effect.
Chartertakes wn

shall hve the itsboundariesinthe manner oprescribedaby law Power to change Sec. 
4. Form o£ overnment. The

form of government established under this Charter shall bea "commission - manager" form as herein defined. The commission shallconsist of seven ( 7) 

electors to be nominated and elected ashereinafter provided. The
commission shall constitute the governingbody of the town, with the duties and responsibilities hereinafterprovided, and shall appoint a chief administrative officerto be known as "town manager" to exercise all the powers, performthe duties and assume the responsibilities hereinafter provided. Sec. 

5. Powers of munici ali In

accordance with the Constitution and Statutes of the Stateof Florida, the Town of Longboat Key shall have all governmental, 
corporate and proprietary powers to enable it to conductmunicipal government, perform municipal functions and E

J



r

1. 

1) 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998
t

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

render municipal services; and it may exercise any of its powers
for municipal purposes, except when expressly prohibited by law, 
provided: 

a) The town shall not sell any real property owned by the
town unless the town commission first determines that such real
property may not be needed for current or future municipal use, 
and not less than thirty ( 30) days prior to sale, causes a notice
to be published in a newspaper of general circulation within the
town giving notice of its intention to sell. 

b) No revenue bonds as defined by State law shall be
issued by the Town or any public entity controlled by the Town
without approval at a referendum held in the manner prescribed by
law. The Town Commission may waive the requirement for a
referendum for said revenue bonds if it determines, in its sole
discretion, that there exists an emergency such that it is in the
best interest of the Town to issue the bonds without referendum. 

c) Notwithstanding the above, a referendum shall not be
required for refinancing existing bonds. 

See. 6. Powers of town commission. 

a) All powers of the Town of Longboat Key, except those
vested in the town manager, town clerk, and town attorney, or as
otherwise provided in this Charter, are vested in the town
commission. The town commission may prescribe by ordinance or
resolution the manner in which such powers are exercised. The

town commission shall have power to pass all ordinances and laws
not inconsistent with the Constitution and the Laws of the United
States and the State of Florida as in its judgment may be
necessary and proper for the government and preservation of peace
and order within the town. 

b) The town commission shall have the power to _ eribe
impose by ordinance such fines, penalties and forfeitures tre
grease as it deems necessary for the enforcement of ordinances
of the town_. 

d_ 

J



T

u

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998
1

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

I

1) 

Sec. 7. Amended Charter, references. 

a) This Charter constitutes the amended Charter of the
Town of Longboat Key and is adopted pursuant to Florida Statutes, 
Section 166. 031. 

b) References to " Charter" or " amended Charter" throughout
refer to this amended Charter; references to " town" refer to the
Town of Longboat Key; references to " commission" refer to the

town commission; and references to " manager" refer to the town
manager. 

Sec. B. Ethics in government. 

A public office is a public trust. The people shall have
the right to secure and sustain that trust against abuse. To

assure this right, the town commission shall provide by ordinance
a town ethics code establishing standards of conduct for town
officers, employees, candidates and advisory board members, 
including without limitation elected town commissioners, and
requiring disclosure of financial or other interests and voting
conflicts, and providing procedures for such disclosures. 

To further assure this right, the town commission shall
appoint a minimum of three ( 3) independent Special Masters. When
a complaint alleging a breach of public trust is filed with the
town clerk concerning a candidate for town commission or an
elected town commissioner, or any member of an advisory board, an
independent Special Master shall be chosen by lot from the list
maintained by the Town to conduct investigations and make public
reports. The Special Masters shall be selected based upon their
qualifications, which shall include at a minimum being members of
the Florida Bar and neither living nor conducting substantial
business within the Town of Longboat Key. 

The town commission shall create by ordinance duties and
powers of the Special Masters and provide for enforcement of all
ethical standards, procedures for processing complaints of
violations and penalties. When the Special Master has
determined that an ethical violation has been committed, he shall
have the power to take disciplinary action, including public
censure and reprimand, forfeiture of salary, restitution of any
pecuniary benefits received because of the violation committed, 
removal from office, or recommendation to the State of Florida
that the individual be removed from public office. Any person
aggrieved by a decision of a Special Master shall apply to the
circuit court for judicial relief within thirty ( 30) days after
rendition of the decision. 



f

L_ 

J

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5,• 199e
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

The town manager shall insure that all employees abide bythe established standards of conduct for employees, as set forthby the Town, and shall have the power to reprimand, punish, 
demote, dismiss or take other disciplinary action concerningmplohommissionall

yees obreach ethical standards. review

oall wn
ccomplaints

alleging
ethical misconduct regarding either the town manager or thetown attorney and the Special Master shall make findings of factas to whether the misconduct occurred and shall forward said findingsto the town commission for further action. member

the is
convicted of of felony, or orsanynor an misdemeanorlarisingard who

directly out
of his conduct of duties, shall forfeit his office. The town

code of ethics may have additional or different types ofprovisions than those of the state law, and may be stricter or
more relaxed in its terms, provided however, that the Provisions ofthe town ethics code shall not be inconsistent with state law, and all town officers and employees shall continue to be governedby the ethical standards provided therein. Article II. 

Town Commission Sao. 1. 
Commission districts. There are

hereby created five (5) commission districts in the Townof Longboat Key as presently established by ordinance of the town. All district

boundaries shall run as nearly as Possible alonglot lines or street lines and as nearly as Possible inan east - west direction. All districts shall have substantially an
equal number of electors registered therein. The town

commission shall, by ordinance, redistrict the town within six (6) months after the general election held in March if the numberof registered electors in any district exceeds by twenty percent (20%) the number

of registered electors in any other districtin order that all districts may have substantially an equalded that

final actionin any er of

eredistricting lectors

tordinanceeshallrbelcompleted
by

the commissionat least sixty ( 60) days prior to any special, preliminary or
general election. A district boundary shall not run througha residential structure, and all residential structures shall
lie wholly within one district or another. j



7

1. 

I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

a) The town commission shall consist of seven ( 7) electorsof the Town. Two ( 2) commissioners shall be elected at large. 
The remaining five ( 5) Commissioners shall reside in and be
nominated from each of the five districts of the Town as set
forth in Section 1. Commissioners shall be elected by the
qualified electors residing in all five districts at a general
election and shall hold office for two years beginning on the day
after their election as provided herein. Becinnin with th

en ral election of 1999, Nno elector shall serve more t an three
consecutive terms as town commissioner without an interval ofat 1____ t: c sc a onlete term out of office. One ( 1) 

commissioner - at -large and commissioners from odd -numbered
districts shall be elected in even -numbered years, and one ( 1) 
commissioner - at -large and commissioners from even - numbered
districts shall be elected in odd -numbered years. 

b) Any commissioner, except those elected at large, who
changes his permanent residence to an area outside the district
from which elected shall be deemed to have vacated his office and
Position on the town commission. Any commissioner who is
redistricted during the course of his term by ordinance as
required by Section 1 of this Article, shall continue to hold
office for that district until the expiration of his term. 
Sec. 3. Nominations; character of service. 

The town commission shall provide by ordinance for
Procedures for nominations for the office of town commissioner, 
provided all nominations and elections shall be conducted on a
nonpartisan basis without regard for a designation of the
Political party affiliation of any nominee on any nominatingpetition or ballot. All members of the town commission shall
serve without compensation but shall be reimbursed for expenses
associated with their office in the amount of $ 2, 000. 00 per yearpayable quarterly. Town commissioners shall not be entitled to
any other benefits of the Town of Longboat Key arising out of
their office except that commissioners shall be reimbursed their
actual and necessary expenses incurred in performance of their
duties of office for all matters outside the territorial limits
of the counties of Sarasota and Manatee. 

Sec. C. Elections generally. 

When there are more than two ( 2) qualified candidates for an
elective office on the town commission, there shall be a
preliminary and general election. The preliminary election shall

j



TCRW 10- 15- 1998
C

TC DRAFT- 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

be held on the first Tuesday of February and the general election
shall be held on the third Tuesday of March, or, when
practicable, in conjunction with any County election held in
March by the coordinating County, either Sarasota or ManateeCounty. The names of the two ( 2) candidates who receive the
first and second highest number of votes cast for a particular
office in the preliminary election shall be placed on the ballot
for that office at the general election. If no more than two ( 2) 
electors qualify as candidates for nomination for each office to
be voted upon, then no preliminary election need be held; and
such qualified candidates shall be nominees at the next followinggeneral election. 

Sec. 5. Conduct of elections. 

The town commission shall, by ordinance, prescribe the
method and manner of holding all elections in the town and shall
provide when and how special elections shall be called and held, which are not provided for by the terms of this Charter. All

elections shall be conducted substantially in accordance with the
laws governing state elections insofar as there is no conflictwith the terms of the Charter. 

Sec. G. Hours polls to be Open; canvass of returns
certificatiOR of election. 

The polls shall be open at the voting places from 7: 00 a. m. to 7: 00 p. m., 

or as otherwise provided by law, on the same day, 
and the time shall be regulated by the customary time in standard
use in the Town of Longboat Key on the date of the particularelection. 

The result of the voting, when ascertained, shall be
certified by the Supervisor of Elections or his deputy and
delivered to the town clerk who shall transmit the returns to the
town commission at a meeting to be held at 7: 00 PM on the dayfollowing the election. At such meeting, the town commission
shall canvass the returns and the result as shown by such returns
shall be declared by the commission to be the result of theelection. 

The town clerk shall thereupon furnish a certificate
of election to each person shown to have been elected, and each
such person shall take office at that meeting. 
Sec. 7. Judcre of vualifications. 

The town commission shall be the judge of the election and
qualification of its own members, subject to review by thecourts. 

J

1



u

IT

J

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TayM OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Sec. e. Vacancies. - 

a) Vacancies in the town commission shall be filled by the
town commission, with any person so appointed to be a qualified
elector from the district of the vacated commissioner, to serve
until the next general municipal election. At the next general

municipal election, the vacancy shall be filled by election; the
person elected in such election to serve the remaining unexpiredterm of the town commissioner whose vacant office is being
filled. If a vacancy is not filled by the town commission within
thirty ( 30) days after the vacancy occurs, a special election
shall be held within ninety ( 90) days after. such a vacancy
occurs; and the person so elected shall serve the remaining
unexpired term. 

b) Any vacancy resulting from a recall election shall be
filled in the manner provided by state laws applicable to recall
of municipal officials. 

Sec. 9.. Recall of town commissioners. 

All members of the town commission shall be subject to
recall as provided by the Laws of the State of Florida. 
Sec. 10._ Mayor and vice-mavor. 

a) The town commission shall, at a meeting to be held at
7: 00 p. m. on the day following the general municipal election or
thereafmemberstas mayornofethery

to

town andlanothernof, itsect
one

members(

its
as vice

mayor. If the members of the town commission are unable to agree
within five ( 5 days after the time fixed herein or within five

5) days after any vacancy occurs), upon the selection of the

mayor and vice -mayor, then such officers shall be chosen by lot, 
conducted by the town attorney, who shall certify the result of
such lot in the minutes of the town commission. 

b) In the event of illness, disability, death or absence
of the mayor, the vice -mayor shall have all powers, duties and
authority of the mayor. If the vice -mayor signs any instrument in
place of the mayor; then it shall be presumed without furtherproof that the mayor was either ill, disabled, deceased or absent
from the town. In the event of the illness, disability, death or
absence from the town of both the mayor and vice -mayor, a quorum
of the town commission may by resolution entered in the minutes
of the town commission, appoint an acting mayor for such length
of time or for such particular purpose as may be necessary. 

10

1t

J



r

L

L- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TORN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Sec. 11. Functions and Powers of mayor. 

The mayor shall preside at all meetings of the commission
and perform such other duties consistent with the office as may
be imposed by it, shall have a voice and a vote in the
proceedings of the commission but no veto power, and may use the
title of mayor in any case in which the execution of legal
instruments or other necessity arising under the general laws of
the state so requires. This shall not be considered as
conferring upon the mayor the administrative or judicial
functions of a mayor under the general laws of the state. The

mayor shall be recognized as the official head of the town by the
courts for the purpose of serving civil processes, by the
government in the exercise of military law, and for all
ceremonial purposes. The powers and duties of the mayor shall be
such as are conferred by the town commission in pursuance of the
provisions of this charter, and no others. 

Sec. 12. Relationship of town commission with administration. 

a) Except for purposes of inquiry, the town commission and
its members shall deal with the administrative service solely
through the town manager. Neither the town commission nor any
member shall give orders to any subordinates of the town manager, 
either publicly or privately. No individual member of the town
commission shall give orders to the town manager, either publicly
or privately. 

b) The provisions of Section 12( a) shall not limit or
restrict the right of the town commission as a body from
inspecting or making inquiry regarding any work performed by any
department or division of the town and shall not limit or
restrict the right of the town commission to make investigations
as provided in Section 23 of this Article. 

c) Neither the town commission nor any of its members
shall in any manner dictate the appointment or removal of any
town administrative officers or employees whom the town manager
or any subordinate is empowered to appoint, but town
commissioners may express their views and fully and freely
discuss with the town manager anything pertaining to appointment
and removal of such officers and employees. 

Sec. 13. Meetincs. 

a) At 7: 00 p. m. on the Wednesday following each general
municipal election under this Charter, the town commission shall
meet at the usual place for holding the meeting of the
legislative body of the town, at which time the newly elected

11



ill

r

L. 

J

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 50 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT XEY - CHARTER

hereafter he

twnicommissionhshallsm et atesuch itimesasesof
fmay be prescribed tprescribedby ordinance

or resolution, except that it shall meet regularly not less
than once each month for a regular voting the

each

month for a regular andting theregularpmonthly voting pt
regular

non -voting workshopop meeting
in the month of August may be cancelled the

if

thecmeetingdatw
uldeast

normallytbe(30) conducted. 

b) 
All

meetings of the town commission and of the committees thereof
shall be public. Any citizen shall have access to the
minutes and records thereof at all reasonable times. The commission lmesown

rules and order of business and shallkeepminutesOfitsproceedings. sec. 
Sd Special and Emergency Meetings. a) S
ecial Meetln s. The mayor, or

any two ( 2) members of the commiss on, may ca 1 special meetings
of the commission upon at least twenty- four (24) hours written noticeto each member., served personally, or left at the member splace of business or usual place of residence; provided, the aforesaid requirementof written notice of special meetings may be waivedat said special meeting by the unanimous vote of the entire
town commission recorded in the minutes of the meeting; butin any event, there shall be no such requirement ofwritten notice where notice is given at the meeting immediately precedingthe special meeting and so recorded in the minutes of
that meeting. An affirmative vote of not less than four ( 4). 

members shall be necessary for all actions taken at a specialmeeting. b) Emer ency Meetings. The mayor or two
members of the commission may call emergency meetings of the commission. 

The most appropriate and effective notice under the circumstances

shall be provided for emergency meetings. The method
of providing notice shall be recorded in the minutes

of the meeting. A vote that the meeting is an emergencyshall be the first order of business. The affirmative vote of the majority
of the commissioners present plus one shall be necessaryobtainconfirm that
the meeting is an emergency meeting. Failure tothis

affirmative

vote shall preclude conducting any further
business at

the meeting except adjournment. An affirmative vote eoofnot less than four (4) members shall benecessary forall actions taken at an emergency meeting. 12
J



I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r
1

4

l- 

J

TC DRAFT 1 - October 6, 1995

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Sec. 15. Penalty for absence. Ce
Absence from all meetings and workshops for two ( 2) 

consecutive calendar months to + 
y- shall operate to

vacate the seat of a member, unless such absence is excused bythe commission prior to the end of the two -month period. " hhmonth of August shall be exeluAuA w), e.. ..+__ _ 

Sec. 16. Enactment of ordinances. 

a) The enactment of all ordinances and resolutions by the
Town of Longboat Key shall be in substantial conformance withstate law. 

b) 
The majority of the members of the town commission

shall constitute a quorum. A lesser number may adjourn from dayto day and compel the attendance of absent members in such a
manner and under such penalties as may be prescribed by
ordinance. The affirmative vote of not less than four ( 4) members
shall be necessary to adopt any ordinance or resolution and the
passage of all ordinances shall be taken by " yeas" and " nays"' 
and entered in the minutes. On final passage, the vote of each
member of the town commission voting shall be entered on theofficial record of the meeting. All ordinances or resolutions
passed by the town commission shall become effective ten ( 10) 
days after passage or as otherwise provided therein. Should an
ordinance or resolution receive an affirmative vote of less thanfour ( 4), 

but the affirmative votes of enough when added to theabsent members to make four ( 4), the ordinance or resolution
shall be rescheduled from meeting to meeting until the matter canbe decided by a concurring vote of four ( 4) or more members ofthe commission. 

c) 

Every ordinance or resolution shall upon its final
passage be recorded in a book kept for that purpose and shall besigned by the mayor and the town clerk. 

d) 
Codes, including the building code and other codes of

the Town of Longboat Key, which are in printed form and are on
file and available for public inspection at the office of the
town clerk, need not be published in a newspaper in order to
become effective, but may by reference be made a part of any townordinance now or hereafter adopted. 

Sec. 17. Emergency measures

a) 

An emergency ordinance is one which, in the opinion of
the town commission, is required to be passed for the immediate

13

J



1 r 

r

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998
TOWN OF LONGBOAT HEy - CHARTER

andprotectionpreservation
orits inhabitantsrtaed
safety, health or property oftheusual daily operations

of the municipaliorty orrany dofgr the
itsdepartments; 

and the emergency
requiring its passage

shall

be set forth ina preamble to the ordinance. b) Appropriations of money may be made by
an

emergency ordinance, but no ordinance making a grant, renewalor extension for a franchise or other special privilege orestablishing or regulating the rates to be charged by anypublic utility for its services shall be passed as an emergency ordinance. Emergency ordinances shall be effective upon the date specifiedin the ordinance itself. Sec. 18. Codification of ordinances. revisionand Thectown

cathe commission shall provide for

the continuing
ordinances

of the town
to be published inebook lform, andPermwithnent

sufficient copies available to the general public ata reasonablecost. 
b) 

Every such revision or codification, after adoption by the towncommission, 

shall

be received in any of the courts ofthis state as prima facie evidence of the existence and contents ofthe laws and ordinances therein contained. Sec. 19. Oath of office. Every officer of the town shall, before
entering upon the duties of

his office, take and subscribe to an oath or affirmationto be filed and kept in the office at the town
clerk. Such oath shall be in the form prescribed for state officers bythe Constitution of the state. Sec. 20. Appointment of advisory boards. towncommission rds ordinance and ad
hoc ommitteeshbylresolution. establish peMembers ofrmanent asuchby

boards or
committeesshall serve without compensation at

the
Pleasure

ofthetown

commission for such terms as it deems necessary and
thetownyshalldbeithelPlanning andiZoninghe permnenoard, athetZoningboardsBoof ard of Adjustment and the Code EnforcementHoard, the

duties and responsibilities
of which

shallbe established by ordinance. The Charter Review tCommitteestooreview ithe ts
dCharterobutsinlnohalaepoin ventt a 14



Y

l- 

I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 — October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONG130AT KEY - CHARTER

shall such review be less than once in a ten year period from thedate of adoption of this Charter. 

Sec. 21. Duty to impose and levy taxes. 

The town commission shall levy and impose such ad valorem
and other taxes as authorized by law as, in its judgment, are
necessary to provide sufficient revenues to carry on the
government of the town; provided, unless levied to pay debt
service including sinking fund reserves for approved bonded
indebtedness of the town, no more than five ( 5) mills on the
dollar of assessed valuation shall be levied or collected as a
tax on real property unless previously approved by a majority of
electors voting in a regular or special election or referendum. 
Sec. 22. Comprehensive plan for town. 

a) 

The town commission shall cause plans to be developed
on a continuing basis for the future development and maintenance
of the town, considering the health, safety, morals, 
environmental protection, aesthetics, convenience and general
welfare of the town and its residents. 

b) The present density limitations provided in the
existing comprehensive plan as adopted March 12, 1984 shall not
be increased without the referendum approval of the electors ofLongboat Key. 

Sec. 23. Investigations

The town commission shall have power at any time to cause
the affairs of any department or the conduct of any officer or
employee to be investigated, and for such purpose shall have
power to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of
books, papers, and other evidence; and for that purpose may issue
subpoenas or attachments which shall be signed by the mayor or
such other officer authorized by the town commission and shall be
served by any officer authorized by law to serve such process. 
The town commission in making such investigation shall have the
power to cause testimony to be given under oath and shall have
the power to apply to any court of competent jurisdiction to
punish for contempt any person refusing to testify or to produceany books, papers, documents or other evidence under his control
which relates to the matter under investigation. 

15

J



J

L. 

TC DRAFT 1

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY CHARTER

Article III. Town blana er

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 1

I

October s, . 199B

The town commission shall -- . least five ( 5) members , by an affirmative vote of at
the pleasure of the townacommissiont a oandwn mforgsucher hcompensationeast
determined by the commission. The manager shall be appointedsolely on the basis of professional and administrativequalifications. 

Sec. 2. Removal. 

The

affirmativewvotenof- fiveer y be removed from office upon theWritten notice of the rem ovalmaction
specifyingtheers
of the town

effectivedate of removal shall be promptly provided to the town manager. Sec. 3. Actin town mans el.. 

By letter filed with the town clerk the manager, or in hisabsence, the town commission, shall designate a qualified townadministrative officer to exercise the powers andduties of

managencr during any- ny temporary unavailability orinability to act. Durin
Perform the

commission may revoke suchsdesignation at disabilityanother officer of the town y time ad the town
return ortointhe

unavailabilitytorsin bilityntiltohactashall cease. See. d. 

The town manager shall be the chief administrative officerof the town and shall be responsible to the town commission forthe
administration of all town affairs. 

He shall establish suchand
departments and divisions of

He

as shall be necessary
for Prefof its1municipalnof the affaifunctions. 

HershallOf the town be

responsible forthe preservationof peace and the protection of persons and propertywithin the town and shall be the director of all adoptedforces
or

Subject
to such personnel regulations as may li

yordinance or resolution of the town commission, Phueb

e
shall, 

pursuant to this Charter, appoint, remove and fix hcompensatire
ion

for the chiefs and all suborfor dinate
officers of the eadspanf allaotherndhtower naemployee' exceptces

of he
town, those specified

elsewhere inthis Charter. In addition , he shall have the following additionalpowers and duties: 1U. a



1

l- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 { 

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

a) Direct and supervise the administration of all depart- 
ments, offices and agencies of the town, except as otherwise
provided by this Charter or by law. 

b) Determine whether officers, clerks or employees of the
town shall be bonded and the amount of the bond. The bond shall

be procured from a regularly accredited surety company authorized
to do business under the Laws of Florida, the premiums on such
bonds to be paid by the town, and on file with the Town Clerk. 

c) Attend all town commission meetings, unless otherwise
excused by the town commission, and shall have the right to take
part in discussion but may not vote. 

d) See that all laws, provisions of this Charter and acts
of the town commission are faithfully executed. 

e) Prepare and submit the annual budget and capital
program to the town commission. 

f) Submit to the town commission and make available to the
public a complete report of the finances and administrative
activities of the town as of the end of each fiscal year. 

g) Make such other reports as the town commission may
require concerning the operations of town departments, offices
and agencies subject to the manager' s direction and supervision. 

h) Keep the town commission fully advised as to the finan- 
cial condition and future needs of the town and make such
recommendations to the town commission concerning the affairs of
the town as deemed desirable. 

i) Serve as purchasing agent for the town, through whom
all purchases of supplies shall be made. He shall approve all

vouchers for the payment of same and conduct. all sales of
personal property which the commission may authorize to be sold
as having become unnecessary or unfit for the town' s use. All

purchases and sales shall be conformed to such regulations as the
town commission may from time to time. prescribe. 

j) Perform such other duties as are specified in this
charter or may be required by the town commission. 

17

J

a



Y

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC• DRAFT 1— October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Article IV. Town Clerk

Sec. 1. Appointment and qualifications. 

The town manager, with the approval of the town commission, 
shall appoint a town clerk solely on the basis of professional
qualifications. 

Sec. 2. Powers and duties. 

The town clerk shall be head of the department of records
and custodian of all official records of the town, and shall be
responsible to the town commission for the proper administration
of all affairs concerning the records of the town placed under
the town clerk' s authority under this Charter, and shall: 

a) Serve as clerk to the town commission and recorder of
all its official actions. 

b) Serve as the election official for the town. 

c) Authenticate documents of the town where required and
be ' custodian of the town seal. 

d) Attest all bonds, contracts and other instruments on
behalf of the town. 

a) Administer oaths required or authorized under any laws, 
this Charter or ordinance of the town. 

f) Keep as a permanent record all written contracts and
bonds where the town is a party in interest. 

g) Perform such other duties as prescribed by law or by
this Charter or by any ordinances of the town or by direction of
the town commission or town manager. 

Article V. Town Finances

Sec. 1. Finance director. 

The town manager shall appoint a finance director who shall: 

a) Collect and invest all funds of the town, provided the
town commission shall direct the policy of investment of such
funds, the investment or deposit of such funds to be done and
made by competitive bids therefor, after due notice, or in such
other manner as in the judgment of the town commission may be

Fi: 

a



t

u

L

i

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT REY - CHARTER

deemed in the best interest of the town; provided, each
investment is secured in accordance with Florida State Statutes. 

b) Pay out on behalf of the town by checks or other orders
for payments all payments due from the town, provided the
town commission shall provide by ordinance or resolution the
manner in which all checks or other orders for payment are to be
signed, which shall require at least one countersignature. 

c) Supervise all accounting procedures. 

d) Audit the accounts of any officers of the town upon
such officer' s death, resignation, removal or expiration of term, 
and to notify the town manager and town commission if any of such
officers are found to be indebted to the town. 

a) Certify as to available funds prior to any allocation
by the town commission. 

f) Furnish to the town manager such fiscal services as
required. 

g) Except as may be required by law, prescribe and
require the use of a plain and uniform system of keeping records
of accounts by all town departments, officers or employees who
are charged with the receipt or disbursement of any of the funds
of the town, or who may be authorized to purchase materials or
supplies or to employ labor for the town in a manner required by
law. 

h) Except as may be required by law, prescribe the forms
of vouchers or other evidence of the receipt of money from the
town or for the establishment of demands against the town; and
require periodic reports from each department, office, officer or
employee of the town receiving and disbursing funds of the town, 
showing all sums received and disbursed, from what source and for
what purpose in a manner required by law. 

Sec. 2. Fiscal Year. 

The fiscal year of the town shall begin on the first day of
October and end on the last day of September, or otherwise as may
be provided by law. 

Sec. 3. Submission of budget and budget message. 

On or before the first day of June of each year, the town
manager shall submit to the town commission a preliminary budget
for the ensuing fiscal year and a final budget and an

FV

J



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

7
1

J

L. 

TC DRAFT 1 - octobar 5, 1996

TOWN OF LONGBOAT IMy - CHARIER

accompanying message on or before the first day of August of each
year. 

Sec. 4 Budget massace. 

The town manager' s message shall explain the budget both in
fiscal terms and in terms of work programs. It shall outline the

proposed financial policies of the town for the ensuingfiscal year, describe the important features of the budget, 
indicate any major changes from the current year in financial
policies, expenditures and revenues, together with the reasonsfor such changes, summarize the town' s debt position and include
such other material as the town manager deems desirable. 
Sec 5. Budget. 

The budget shall contain an organizational chart showing the
functions of all departments and divisions of the town, shall
provide a complete financial plan of all town funds andactivities for the ensuing fiscal year and, except as required by
law or this Charter, shall be in such form as the town manager
deems desirable or the town commission may require. It shall
begin with a clear general summary of its contents, shall show indetail all estimated income, indicating the proposed property tax
levy, and all proposed expenditures, including debt service, for
the ensuing fiscal year; and shall be so arranged as to show
comparative figures for actual and estimated income and ex- 
penditures of the current fiscal year and actual income and
expenditures of the preceding fiscal year. It shall include

separate sections for operation, capital expenditures, and
utility operations. 

Sec 6. Capital procram. 

a) Submission to town commission. The town manager shall

prepare an s m t to t e town commiss on a capital program on or
before the first day of June of each year. 

b) Contents. The capital program shall include: 

1) A clear general summary of its contents; 

2) A list of all capital improvements which are
proposed to be undertaken during the five ( 5) fiscal years next
ensuing. 

3) Cost estimates, method of financing and
recommended time schedules for each such improvement; and

VAII

J



r

V- 

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT ] MY - CHARTER

maintaining tT

hefacilities

he
etoa beconstructedoral

cost of racquired. The

above
information shall be revised and extended each year with

regard to capital improvements still pending or in process of
construction or acquisition. Sec. 7. 
Town commission action on budget a) Notice

and hearin . The town commission shall publish a general
summary o t e budget and notice of budget hearings in accordance with
Florida Statute requirements: The times

and Places of the and budget (are available for inspectionrbycthe epublic; andsage The time an
2) weeks after

such( publication, for alpublicohearinglesstonntheobudget. b) Amendment before
adoption. After the public hearing, the town commssionmay adopt the budget with or without amendment. In amending the

budget, it may add or increase programs or amounts and
may delete or decrease any programs or amounts, except expenditures required
by law or for debt service or for estimated cash
deficit, provided that no amendment to the budget shall increase theauthorized expenditures to amount greater than the total
of estimated income. or the last town

ission meeting) ofAeachlfiscal nyear, the
etown commission cshall, by ordinance which maybe made
effective immediately, adopt the town budget for the ensuing fiscalyear. If it fails to adopt the budget by this date, the
amounts appropriated for current operation for the current fiscal
year shall deemed adopted for the ensuing fiscal year on
a month -to -month basis, with all the items in it prorated accordingly, 
until such time as the town commission adopts a budget for
the ensuing fiscal year. Adoption of the budget shall constitute
appropriations of the amounts specified therein as expenditures from
the funds indicated, shall establish the salaries of the
town manager and town attorney, and shall constitute a levy of
the property tax specified therein. Sec. S. Public records Copies
of the budget and

the capital program, if adopted, shall be public records and
shall be made available to the public in the town hall. 21



r

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998
TOWN OF LONGBOAT ICEY - CHARTER

Sec. 9. 
Amendments after adoption. 

a) S"UPPlemental appropriations. 
If during the fiscal yearthe town manager cer—t-17fees there are available for appropriationrevenues in excess of those estimated in the budget, the townCommission by ordinance may make supplementalthe year up to the amount of such excess. 

appropriations for

b) EmercLency appropriations
To meet a public emergencyaffecting life, eat roperty or the ubliccommission may make emergency appropriations. Sucher the town

thatappropthere areriations maybe no
availade by emergency ordinance. To the extent to

appropriations, the town commissionped maytby
suchnues emergencyetsuch ordinance

authorize. the issuance of emergency notes, which may be renewedfrom time to time, but the emergency notes and renewals ofany fiscal year shall be paid not later than the last day of thefiscal year next succeeding that in which the emergency appropriationwas made. c) 

Reduction % appropriations. 
If

at any time during thefiscal year t appears probe le to the town manager that the revenuesavailable will be insufficient to meet the amount appropriated, the manager shall report to the town commission withoutdelay, indicating the estimated amount of the deficit, anyremedial action taken, or the manager's recommendations as to anyother steps to be taken. The
town commission shall then take suchfurther action as it deems necessary to prevent or minimize anydeficit and for that purpose, it may by ordinance reduce one ormore appropriations. d) 

Transfer of a ro riations. At any time during the fiscalyear, t e town manager may transfer up to $10, 000. 00 of fundsconstitutinga part or all of any unencumbered rriationpagency. Thebtownha ce among

manager sllathereaftera
department, office ive such

transferto the town commission. Upon writtennoticereque of any
town manager, 

the town commission may authorize transfersst ofy thewithin
er

amounts

or

department, 1eoffiicce

or aered gencyriaandibysresolutiongtransferpart
orall of any unencumbered appropriation balance from one department oragency to another. servi( e)

maLimitations; Effective Date. No appropriation
for debt y ereuce or transferee , and no

appropriation may be reducedbelow any amount required b law to be appropriated by morethan the amount of thequnencubylaw balancthereoor mberedsupplemental
and

emergency
appropriations

and reduction or 22



t

71

T

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

transfer of appropriations authorized by' this section may be made
effective immediately upon adoption. 

Sec. 10. Lapse of appropriations

Every appropriation, except an appropriation for a capital
expenditure, shall lapse at the close of the fiscal year to theextent that it has not been expended or encumbered. An
appropriation for a capital expenditure shall continue in force
until the purpose for which it was made has been accomplished orabandoned. 

Sec. 11. Certification of available funds. 

a) Prior to the execution of any contract, other
obligation involving the expenditure of money, or any order of
the town commission or any officer of the town for expenditure of
money, the finance director shall first certify in writing that
the funds required for any such obligation are, or within the
fiscal year shall be in the treasury of the town. The town
commission may, however, provide for contracts or other
obligations involving the expenditure of money in an immediately
ensuing fiscal year, so long as the finance director shall first
certify in writing as to reasonable anticipation during the next
fiscal year. No such certification shall be required in
connection with the issuance of bonds by the town under the
Provisions of this article or pursuant to general or special lawsof the State of Florida. Nothing contained herein shall
preclude: ( i) 

the town commission from entering into multi -yearemployment contracts; or ( ii) the town manager entering into
multi -year leases, so long as the execution of said contracts or
leases is otherwise in accordance with law. 

b) Money to be derived from bonds which have been sold and
are in the process of delivery, and money which has been pledged
to the town by federal, state or county agencies shall be deemed
to be in the treasury to the credit of the appropriate fund. 

hdirected
bytheltownecertificate manager, andthereafter

such lfunds be ishall
sbe

considered encumbered
and unavailable for other expenditures until the
town is discharged from the particular obligations. d) Any

authorization of payment or incurring of obligation in violation
of the provisions of this Charter shall be void and any payment
so made illegal; such action shall be cause for removal of
any officer who knowingly authorized or made such payment or
incurred such obligation, and suL officer shall also be liableto the town for any amount so paid. However, except tt.] i

a

L



I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 E

f

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

r 

where prohibited by law, nothing in this charter shall be
construed to prevent the making or authorizing of payments or
making of contracts for capital iL.provements to be financed
wholly or partly by the issuance of bonds or to prevent the
making of any contract or lease providing for payments beyond the
end of the fiscal year, provided that such action is made or
approved by ordinance. 

Sec. 12. Audit of accounta

At the end of each fiscal year, and oftener if so required
by the town manager, the finance director shall audit the
accounts of the several departments, officers and employees, and
shall audit all other accounts in which the municipality is
interested. The finance director shall at all times have access
to and may inspect and make copies of all books on which entries
are made or are required to be made, relating to the receipt or
expenditure of money on account of the town, and of all vouchers, 
accounts, bills, warrants, drafts, contracts or other papers
relating thereto. The town commission, at the end of each fiscal
year, shall cause the books of accounts of the town to be audited
by an independent certified public accountant selected by
the town commission. Upon completion of the audit, it shall be
delivered to each member of the town commission, the finance
director and the town manager, and a copy shall remain on file in
the office of the finance director for inspection by any person
desiring to inspect the same. A summary of said audit
furnished to the town as provided by this section shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of
Longboat Key within a period of not more than thirty ( 30) days
after the completion of any such audit. 

Sec. 13. Audit and certification of claims. 

All claims and demands against the town, before they are
allowed by the town commission, shall be examined and adjusted
and their correctness certified by the finance director, who
shall keep a record of all accounts and doings and a record of
all contracts to which the town is a party, and such records
shall be opened to the inspection of all parties interested. 

Sec. 14. investment advisory committee. 

The town commission shall appoint an investment
advisory committee consisting of three ( 3) or more members of
the town commission, which committee shall be authorized to
consult with persons experienced in finance. Annually and at
such other times as requested by the town commission, the
committee shall render written reports as to the character and

24

u
J



I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

7
1

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

extent of the town' s investments, together with recommendationsfor any revisions in the town' s investment program. 
Sec. IS. Bonds. 

The town commission may borrow money, contract loans, andissue bonds as defined by and as authorized by state law fromtime to time to finance the undertaking of any capital or other
project for the purposes permitted by the State Constitution asprovided by state law and this Charter. 

Article VI. Town Attorne

Sec. 1. Aapointmant and qualifications

The town commission shall appoint a town attorney who shallserve at the pleasure of the town commission. The town attorneyshall be a member of the Florida Bar and have a minimum of three3) years' experience in the practice of law prior to the time ofappointment. 

See. 2. Assistant town attorne s. 

The town attorney may appoint members of the Florida Bar ashis assistants, provided the terms of such appointments and
compensation of such appointees shall be made with the advice andconsent of the town commission. 
Sec. 3. Duties. 

The town attorney shall: 

a) 

serve as legal adviser to the town, the town commissionand all of the governmental and proprietary functions of the townand its departments, divisions, officers, boards and committees; 
b) 

Prepare or review all proposed ordinances andresolutions of the town; 

c) 

Approve as to form and legal correctness all
written contracts entered into by the town; and unless otherwiseProvided by ordinance, no such contracts shall take effect untilhis approval is endorsed thereon; 

d) 

Prosecute and defend all legal actions wherein the townis a party in interest; 

e) 

Perform such other legal services as requested by thetown commission or town manager. 

25

L- 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r - I

L- 

L- 

TC DRAFT 1 — October 5, 1998

TORN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

Article VII. Charter Amendments

Sec. 1. Proposal of amendments. 

Amendments to this Charter may be framed and proposed: 

a) By ordinance adopted by the town commission setting
forth the full text of the proposed amendment; or

b) By written petition or petitions to the town commission
initiated by the electors setting forth the full text of the
proposed amendment and signed in person by qualified electors of
the town equal to at least ten percent ( 10%) of the total number

of qualified electors registered to vote at the preceding general
town election. All required signatures to petitions initiated by
the electors must bear the dates on which each. signature is
affixed and all required signatures must be affixed within a
period of ninety ( 90) days prior to the date such petition is
submitted to the town commission. 

c) Electors initiating a written petition or petitions to
the town commission to amend the charter may, at their
discretion, obtain review of the proposed text by the town
attorney for legal correctness. 

Sec. 2. Method of referendum

Upon adoption of an ordinance by the town commission as
provided in Section 1( a) of this Article or upon delivery

to the town commission of a written petition as provided in
Section 1( b) of this Article, the town commission shall, within
six ( 6) months, cause a referendum to be held on the question of
adoption of such proposed amendment in the manner provided by law
and this charter. 

Sec. 3. Referendum on charter amendments. 

a) Any proposed amendment to the charter shall be
submitted to a referendum of the electors of the town and may be
presented by title, which may differ from its legal title but
which shall contain a clear and concise statement describing the
substance of the proposed amendment. Below the ballot title

shall appear: 

For

Against

PU- 

1J



T

L

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 t

r

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

b) Before any proposed amendment to this charter shall be
submitted to the electors, the entire text of the same shall
first be published not less than seven ( 7) nor more than sixty60) days prior to the date of the referendum in a newspaper of
general circulation in the town. 

Sec. 4. Adoption of amendment

Any proposed amendment to the Charter adopted by a majorityof the qualified electors of the town voting in such referendum
shall become effective at the time fixed in such amendment, or if
no time is therein fixed, thirty ( 30) days after its adoption bythe electors. 

Sec. I. Supplemental method of amendment

The foregoing method of proposing amendments and mechanics
of holding referendums thereon shall be supplemental to the
provisions of all other laws relating to amendment of municipalcharters. 

Article VIII. Transitional and Separabili

Sec. 1. Existinc ordinances not inconsistent with amendedCharter. 

All existing ordinances of the town, not in conflict with
the provisions of this Charter, shall continue in effect and
unimpaired until repealed, amended or modified by the towncommission. 

Sec. 2. Title to all properties reserved

The title rights, ownership of property and all claims of
the Town of Longboat Key, including all suits, actions and chores
in actions owned by the town, shall continue under this Charter, 
and no pending causes shall be abated as a result of adoption ofthis Charter. 

Sec. 3. Oblication of contracts preserved

No debt or contract of the municipality, including bonds
heretofore issued, shall be impaired or voided by the adoption ofthis Charter. 

Sec. 4. Officers held over until successors gualifv. 

All officers of the town heretofore elected or appointed andholding office in the town shall continue to hold their

27

J



r

t- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

TC DRAFT 1 - October 5, 1998
TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY - CHARTER

respective offices and to discharge their dutiestheir successors are elected or appointed underthis charter. 
This Charter shall not affect orrights or privileges of any persons who are townemployees at the time of its adoption. 

Sec. 5. Separability c1 e

thereof until
the

ons ofimpair oanyivested
Officers or

If
cle or

thereof ofany
this

1Charteraany
s

aany itcmay

or
part be

is
held by any court of competent jurisdiction to beinvalid nord unconstitutional, 

such

holding shall not invalidate or impair the validity, forceor effect of any other article or part thereof, or anyother section or part thereof, unless it clearly appears that suchother article or part thereof, or section or part thon ereof, iswholly or necessarily dependent for its operation held toeberinvalidoticle orraunconstiturt
tionalsection

or part thereof, Sec. 6. 
Effective Date. This amended

charter shall become effective upon ratification byamajority of the qualified electors of the Town of LongboatKey voting on the question of the approval or disapproval ata referendum to be called and held in a matter prescribed bylaw. e:%@WntWnrt7

W- J



1

l

L- 

T

4

J

TCRW 10- 15- 199s

REGULAR WORKSHOP - October 15, 1998

AGENDA ITEM # 6

Agenda Item: Canal Dredging Follow- up

Presenter. Town Manager; Dr. Cliff Truitt; Staff

Summary: As a follow-up to the Special Workshop on this subject, this Item
was forwarded for further consideration to this meeting. 
Materials from the workshop presentation are attached for your
review at this time. 

Attachments: Canal Dredging Presentation by CPE, presented 10- 8- 98

Recommended

Action: Direction to Manager concerning how to proceed. 

dhs

10- 8- 98

J

6



fi .. 



l!1

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Y

Phase 1 Summary: 

L- 

I  



7

NO'' DREDGE
IMPACT ZON

CHANNE
WIDTH, 

A_ 5 NAVIGAI

Z: M i
O SEAWALL

DROG
FOR M

D

SOIL NECESSARY

TCRW 10- 15- 1998
I

1

TH, Wo

SLOPE
s . 

MLW=- 0.4' NGVD
EPMAXI UM DEPTH _! 

VTENANCE' 
XEMP
TO

PREVENT TOE FAILURE FOR

A TIE SACK SEAWALL IN SANDY SOIL SEAWALL
PENETRATION, D, IS TYPICALLY WN-

Wc EQUALTO THE SEAWALL FREE FACE, H. FOR
SANDY SOIL (FRICTION ANGLE=30' ). TOE;' 
PROTECTION WIDTI-I, 8= 1, 7D. t• 

a



0  

o1

1. 

0

e Evaluati

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

requirements



pi

r

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Phase 2 Evaluations: 
continued) 

2• Evaluate
1 ) tt d, isposal methods, anal

S_ _ wi s ir`" `I"`?.T('i"ss£
w, d' ....  4 ix.., fr3 ' w.w!' 3y

k

0



f

V. 

L- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Phase 2 Findings

Of the 53 canals in Longboat Key
recommended for dredging

rganic material will be remove l 

9



7

1r

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Permitting and Approvals 0

A



Ci







c



l   f.. 

f R _ .. _  



f 

m

SA= 0...oz. ? N-.-tsar •.. °  
r - 

wA
Y. 

t.i = Jj11

Canals
r

Access ' cv
S

It





l  
I

i . 

i  (  
Y _, 

1  .. 1. 
l ,.  ` 



L

L- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998
t

Recommended Alternative
for Canals 16, 17, 18, 19: 



r

0

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

IL

CAP ELEV. = 2. 5' NGVD

EXISTING
BOTTOM. 
TYP.) 

MLW - 0 4' NGVD — 
77777

Y li S ! 41

i EXfSTING ', BULKHEAD'' 3
Fa DEPTH OF ' PENETRATION

W

CANAL 17 MAX.: DE VD.: PITH 5 0' .._NG

CANAL. 16 &. 1. 8 . MAX: DEPTH 15'' NGVO
3.0' MLW). :. 

CANAL 19 MAX; . DEPTH:: _ - 5,0' NGVD
4 5, ML

SCALE ;: _ 1 ° _ 5. 0' 

a

1. 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Four Other Alternatives
for Canals 16, 17, 18, 19: 

t

W AWN

1in

ME, 

p: $ 2. 9 mfllibo) d"TownRe lace.,'.bu, 6 ds( AA

AtA rA -- 
0eAd to blkhe'ad(f 00dred ' e""' Wom kh u 90,00). 

3, 

@16 IP
MI, 

PR k1k6NEWS

j

L. 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

L- 

a



f

L

t- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

Four Other Alternatives

for Canals 16, 17, 189 19: 
1

Owxd ersr,dge canal with appr p if
V totah5. s,- 

a

to





I ',
1 ` 

1   , 

i



S
1 \ 

1 \.. 

1 ( 



1

1  a . r. 





I



c. 
t 1 ° l



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

a

L- 

go

40

C' 



I. 



T

L. 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

t

j

f



TCRW 10- 15- 1998
i

Y

1- -
j

L





TCRW 10- 15- 1995



J

TCRW 10- 15- 1998



I

1 y . 

t i ' 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Z 75

Cost Estim'ajl" 

L- .
1



l

J `. 
i   ` f ' 



T

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Pi



u

1- 

L

Agenda Item: 

Presenter: 

Summary: 

Attachments: 

Recommended
Action: 

MB/ sp
10/ 08/ 98

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

WORKSHOP, OCTOBER 15, 1998
AGENDA ITEM # 7

Consideration of the Town of Longboat Key Local Mitigation
Strategy

Town Manager and Staff

In compliance with the Town' s contract with Sarasota County for the
Town' s participation in the development of a local mitigation strategy, 
the Town has submitted a report containing deliverables for contract
period # 1 and # 2. The report identifies Town departments that have
hazard mitigation functions and identifies and evaluates existing
Town policies, programs and regulations that are related to hazard
mitigation. 

A copy of the report was submitted to the Manatee County for their
review. The coordination with Manatee County will ensure that the
entire Town will be eligible for available pre- and post -disaster
funding. 

The next set of contract deliverables, due April 15, 1999, Includes an
inventory of critical facilities and repetitive loss properties and a list of
potential hazard mitigation projects that will compete for state and
federal funding, 

10-2- 98 Memo, Black to St. Denis; 
Deliverables for Contract Periods # 1 and # 2 for the Town Local
Mitigation Strategy. 

Review and discussion. 

J

A



u

1. 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 10- 2- 98

TO: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager / 

FROM: Martin P. Black, AICP j \ V

Community Services Director A

SUBJECT: LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY

In compliance with the Town' s contract with Sarasota County for our participation
In the development of a local mitigation strategy, I am pleased to report that
under Scott Pickett' s direction as Project Manager, the Town of Longboat Key is
the only municipality to have timely completed and submitted all required
deliverables. We continue to coordinate with Manatee County and have
provided copies of the deliverables to Karen Windon for their review. 

We expect to schedule Town Commission review of these items during their
October regular workshop. It can be presented as a consent item since there
are no substantive policy changes. 

MPB/dmc

xc: Scott Pickett, Town Planner

J



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Y , 

U

L

l

TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY

LOCAL MITIGATION STRATEGY

mus

IF, 0

Prepared by the Town of Longboat Key

September 1998

I 

a



T

r

TOWN COMMISSION

Hal Lenobel, Mayor

John R. Redgrave, Vice -Mayor

Gordon Haglund, Commissioner

Jim Patterson, Commissioner

Kennedy Legler, Jr., Commissioner

Raymond W. Metz, Commissioner

Ronald A. Johnson, Commissioner

TOWN STAFF

Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager

Martin P. Black, AICP John Kintz

Community Services Director Police Chief

Terry Sullivan John Howe
Finance Director Fire Chief

Patrizia Arends Kathi Pletzke

Town Clerk MIS Director

Deborah Heger

Administrative Services Director

L . 



T

t- 

J

1

1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Contract Deliverables
P_ 11_ 

Affirmation of Compliance with Items A-E Concerning
Town Participation in LMS Working Group 1

Public Works Department Mitigation Functions
2- 7

Planning, Zoning & Building Department Mitigation Functions 8- 14

Fire Department Mitigation Functions
15- 18

Police Department Mitigation Functions
19-21

A Listing, Description and Evaluation of Existing Town Policies, 
Ordinances, and Programs that Affect Mitigation
Note: The Evaluation includes an Identification of how Existing Town

Policies, Ordinances and Programs can be Strengthen to
Achieve the Town' s Mitigation Goals and Objectives. 22-40

A List of Town Mitigation Goals and Objectives that will Serve to Guide
a Coordinated and Comprehensive Strategy to Address Hazard Mitigation 41- 46

A County -wide Hazard Identification and Vulnerability Assessment 47

An Identification of Private Sector Interests and Methods for Private
Sector Involvement

48- 49

Procedures to Prioritize both Municipal and County Mitigation Initiatives 50

i

J



T

k- 

L

9

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

The following information affirms compliance with the Town of Longboat Key' s
contractual requirement to participate in the Sarasota County Local Mitigation StrategyWorking Group: 

Municipal Contract Person: Bruce St. Denis, Town Manager
510 Bay Isles Road
Longboat Key, FL 34228
Phone: ( 941) 316- 1999
Fax: ( 941) 316- 1942

The Town of Longboat Key has had at least one Town representative activelyparticipating in all Working Group meetings. 

A Town of Longboat Key representative has actively assisted in the development of
Procedures to resolve conflict between government entities which may arise from thedevelopment of the local mitigation strategy. 

A Town of Longboat Key representative has actively assisted in the development of
evaluation criteria and procedures, to regularly review, update and revise the localMitigation strategy. 

A Town of Longboat Key representative has actively assisted in the development ofCommunity Guiding Principles, 

Page 1

J



r

AN

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 
Identify Public Works mitigation functions
with regard to water and wastewater pumping
stations. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Neal Martin, Public Works Supervisor

Critical infrastructure facilities include: 

2 master wastewater pumping stations
3 water pumping stations
6 intermediate wastewater pumping stations
38 local wastewater pumping stations

Public Works conducts chloride reduction program, inflow and infiltration
Program and conducts preventative maintenance and upgrades of stations. Upgrade and maintenance activities include: 

1. replacement of below ground non -submersible equipment. 
2. waterproofing of control equipment. 
3. waterproofing of pump station covers. 
4, addition of electronic telemetry equipment. 
5. replacement of power disconnect and generator receptacles to one

single power distribution panel of stainless steel and waterproofed. 

The above infrastructure programs reduce the amount of damage caused to the
stations as a consequence of severe flooding, and will enable the Town to re- 
establish service as soon as possible after a hazard event. 

Page 2

J

L_ .: 



1

TCRW 10- 15- 199s

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Public Works mitigation functions
with regard to the Town water storage

I facilities. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Neal Martin, Public Works Supervisor

The Public Works Department is responsible for the maintenance and upgrade of
the Town' s two water storage facilities. 

The two water storage facilities need to be floodproofed to prevent damage to
these critical facilities' motors, pumps, electronic control panels and other
equipment. 

Page 3

L- .: 



1

Y

t- 

L

J

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Public Works mitigation functions
with regard to all Town buildings except the
Fire Stations. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Kevin Webb, Public Works Superintendent

Town Hall and Police Department ( 501 Bay Isles Roadl

The Police Department is the older half of this complex. It Is built at a lower
elevation than the newer Town Hall half. The Police Department and dispatch
center is subject to early flooding, requiring evacuation at an early stage of a
storm. Town Hall is newer and built at a higher elevation and will be usable for a
longer period of time. 

Both sections of this complex are protected with roll down storm shutters on all
doors and windows. 

The Police Department and dispatch center need to be relocated to an elevated
structure to mitigate damage from flooding. 

Public Works/ Planning Zonina & Building ( 600 & 610 General Harris Street) 

Both of these complexes are below 100 year flood elevations. The Public Works
section has been flooded with up to 2 feet of water on several occasions in the

past. We have to evacuate all movable equipment from this complex at an early
stage of all tropical storms. All office equipment and materials left at the complex
has to be raised up off the floors and put on concrete blocks. 

The only solution for better protection of these facilities is to rebuild in
compliance with the Town Flood Control Code, on higher ground. 

Page 4

J



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 

Identify Public Works mitigation functions
with regard to Australian Pine tree
remavabtrimming, 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: 
Steve Schield, Parks and Environmental Officer

The Public Works Department is budgeted $20,000 per year to remove or trim AustralianPines trees that are located along S.R. 789 as well as Town streets to prevent the treesfrom falling and blocking evacuation routes for Town residents. 

Page 5



T

L

6

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and mitigation
functions they perform. Include a narrative
description of how these agencies help
reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Public Works mitigation functions
with regard to the Town Beach
Renourishment Program. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

The Town' s on -going Beach Renourishment Program protects coastal private
property and public infrastructure from damage caused by storm surge and tidal
flooding. The beach profile is monitored on a regular basis. A Town Reserve
Trust Fund is in place to fund portions of the Beach Renourishment Program. 
Additional federal and state funding to augment this mitigation effort is
appropriate to assist with preventative measures to protect state and local
infrastructure, private property, and life. 

Page 6

J



I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

u

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Public Works mitigation functions
with regard to transporting Public Works
vehicles off island in the event of a tropical
storm or the securing of vehicles that remain
on the Key. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Kevin Webb

The Town of Longboat Key Public Works Department owns 18 trucks ranging in
size from a small Ranger up to a couple of dump trucks. We also have a sewer
T.V. van, street sweeper, 2 small tractors with back blades, 1 tractor with a front
end bucket, 1 full size backhoe, 1 full size front end loader, 1 Bobcat skid loader
with a bucket and backhoe attachment. We also have 2 trailer mounted
emergency generators used for pumping down lift stations with no power. 

In past preparation for tropical storms, we have removed non -essential
equipment off the Island to an open area provided by Manatee County. 

The heavy equipment and trucks that are not used in transporting employees to
and from the Island are split up so that some are left on each end of the Island. 
We try and leave the equipment on the highest ground that we are able to locate. 

To better secure the vehicles and equipment that is left on the Island during the
storm, would be to provide a secure storage building on each end of the Island. 
This building would need to be at a high enough elevation to stay above the tidal
surge and also be resistant to withstand hurricane force winds. 

Page 7

t- 

E

a



r

I- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1
CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 

A municipal representative to the WorkingGroup shall actively assist in the
development of Community GuidingPrinciples. 

PRODUCT. 

A listing Of municipal agencies and the
Mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 

Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
Mitigation functions with regard to
Participation in the Community RatingSystem ( CRS). 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: 
Cult Engert, Administrative Assistant

The Town Planning, zoninq & Building Department is responsible for the
certification and recertification of the Town' s CRS program. This Involves theimplementation of the Town Repetitive Loss Plan and the identification of Town - wide hazard mitigation activities that are implemented on an on -going basis. 

J

L- 



ai

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 

Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
Department mitigation functions with regard
to enforcement Of applicable building code
standards. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: 
Randy Fowler, Building Official

All hazard mitigation -related regulations
and the Town Code Enforcement are enforced by Code Enforcement staffBoard. 

Page 9

J

f
I
f

L



0

k, 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

ig- 

1

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 
Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
mitigation functions with regard to
enforcement of flood control code standards. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Randy Fowler, Building official

By adoption and enforcement of the Flood Code that restricts or prohibits uses
which are dangerous to health, safety and property due to water erosion hazards
or which result in damage increases in erosion or in flood heights or velocities
require that uses vulnerable to floods, including facilities which serve these uses
by protecting against flood damage at the time of initial construction andremodel. 

Control the alteration of natural flood plains and natural protective barriers, whichare Involved in the accommodation of flood water. 

Control filling and grading which may increase erosion or flood damage. 

Prevent or regulate the construction of flood barriers which will unnaturally divertflood waters or which may increase flood hazards to other lands. 

Page 10

Fj



fi 1

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development Of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 
Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
mitigation functions with regard to
enforcement of applicable Comprehensive
Plan Goals, ObJectives and Policies. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

The Planning and Zoning staff of the Planning, Zoning & Building Department
enforce the Town of Longboat Key Comprehensive Plan hazard mitigation -related
goals, objectives and policy identified in the enclosed Table titled, " Existing Townof Longboat Key Mitigation Policies, Regulations and Programs". 

Page 1 f

J



0

at

O

L- 

7

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 

Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
mitigation functions with regard to Town
Charter residential density cap. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

The Planning and Zoning staff of the Planning, Zoning & Building Department
enforce the Town of Longboat Key Town Charter residential density cap identifiedin the enclosed Table titled, " Existing Town of Longboat Key Mitigation Policies, Regulations and Programs". 

I

I
I
I

i
I

j

Page 12

t- -
i



O1

on

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1
CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working

Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
mitigation functions with regard to
enforcement of applicable Zoning Code and
Subdivision Code standards. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

The Planning and Zoning staff of the Planning, Zoning & Building Department
enforce the Town of Longboat Key Zoning Code and Subdivision Code hazard
mitigation -related regulations identified in the enclosed Table titled, "Existing Town
ofLongboat Key Mitigation Policies, Regulations and Programs". 

Page 13

J



7

L

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 r

1 / 

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 
Identify Planning, Zoning & Building
mitigation functions with regard to
transporting Planning, Zoning & Building
vehicles off island in the event of tropical
storm. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Randy Fowler, Building Offrcfal

The Planning, Zoning & Building vehicles will be moved to off -island locations asdesignated by Manatee County for equipment storage. 

Staff members assigned to a vehicle will be responsible through the Director tohave vehicles off the island prior to storm event. 

Page 14



c

1- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998
t

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 

Identify Fire Department mitigation functions
with regard to the two Fire Station buildings. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: 
Carre11 Mooneyhan, Fire Marshall

The fire station buildings both have been built in compliance with all applicablecodes and standards. Below is a list of pertinent safeguards: 

Both are equipped with fire protection and fire detection systems
Both have emergency generators

Both have communication systems for local and surrounding countiesPortables
Base Stations

Tied into generator systems

Glass windows and doors have either storm shutters or rated stormglass in excess of 100 mph winds

Both stations are above flood elevation

The North Station was designed on an east/west axis ( the front faces
south) for Gulf/Bay incoming storms

The North Station has a metal pre -fabricated roof designed for highwinds and impact resistance

Both stations' interior floor plans have been designed separating all
spaces and areas by a minimum of two hour rating (concrete block) 

This is so that no one area can affect another, in case of Impact
Both station have built- in security locks and safeguards to preventtampering, disabling or intrusion

Finally, both stations have attic storage areas for Incidental storage offiles and other documents

Page 15

a



t- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Fire Department mitigation functions
with regard to hazardous material sites in the
Town that have been identified by Manatee
and Sarasota Counties. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Carroll Mooneyhan, Fire Marshall

Hazard material sites in the Town can be listed and defined Into several
categories: 

Outside above -ground fuel tanks to supply emergency generators

Storage of cleaners, solvents, herbicides, insecticides, etc. 
used by Town condos, businesses and Town' s facilities

All associations and facilities are inspected on an annual basis for compliance of
both fire and building codes. These codes regulate and require proper storage
and handling of all hazardous material. Stringent requirements are met such as, 
but not limited to: 

Rated storage rooms, buildings and areas

Proper removal and disposal

Where required, fire protection and detection systems

Page 16

J



7

r

t- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies

help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: Identify Fire Department mitigation functions
with regard to transporting Fire Department
vehicles to off -island locations In the event of
a tropical storm. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Carroll Mooneyhan, Fire Marshall

Tentatively, all Fire Department vehicles will be some of the last vehicles to
leave. However, when the order is given, all vehicles will be taken to the
Braden River Fire Department located approximately one mile east of 1- 75. 
Should the need present itself, further east locations may be used. 

Page 17

J



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r

1
CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working

Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a

I narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

i
TASK: Identify Fire Department mitigation functions

with regard to transporting emergency
evacuees off island In the event of a tropical

j storm, 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Carroll Mooneyhan, Fire Marsha# 

As it stands now, there is an agreement with both Manatee and Sarasota County
Transit Authorities to provide bus transportation. This is primarily for those
emergency evacuees that are pre -registered as special needs clients, however, 
they will not turn away others who need it. 

I

I
i

i

Page 18

1- 

f

I a

a



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

FAA

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 
A municipal representative to the WorkingGroup shall actively assist in the
development of Community GuidingPrinciples, 

PRODUCT: 

A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 

ldentify Police Department mitigation
functions with regard to facilitating
evacuation in the event of a tropical storm. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY; 
John Kintz, Police Chief

The Police Department is the lead Town agency responsible for all facets of theevacuation process. Involvement includes pre- and post -storm mobilization andPolice Department personnel are among Town representatives required to bePresent at the Manatee and Sarasota County EOC during a hazard event, Provide public information on storm trackinmeasures. g and evacuation / emergency

Page 19

u
J

L •' 



us

0

L- 

r

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1
CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: 

A municipal representative to the Working
Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 
Identify Police Department mitigation
functions with regard to alerting Longboat
Key residents of the need to evacuate the
Key. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: John Kintz, Police Chief

The Police Department promotes the sale and distribution of a Safety AlertMonitor (SAM) which is installed in the homes on Town residents. The PoliceDepartment activates the SAM during a hazard event to notify residents of theneed to take action. 

During an evacuation the Police Department personnel distribute flyers and godoor to door giving evacuation notices. The Police Department personnel alsobroadcast the evacuation order on a street by street basis over a PA system. Afax tree is established in conjunction with the Town Chamber of Commerce to
notify Town merchants of the need to evacuate and to provide instant notice of
stone updates. Finally, the Police Department arranges the broadcasting ofevacuation orders over AM radio stations and cable television. 

Page 20

J

i
f
r



J

a

M

T

4

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1
CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: A municipal representative to the Working

Group shall actively assist in the
development of Community Guiding
Principles. 

PRODUCT: 
A listing of municipal agencies and the
mitigation functions they perform. Include a
narrative description of how these agencies
help reduce losses from hazards. 

TASK: 
Identify Police Department mitigation
functions with regard to transporting Police
Department vehicles off island in the event of
a tropical storm. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: John Kintz, Police Chief

Through mutual aid agreements with Manatee County Public Works Department
and the Sheriff offices of Manatee and Sarasota County, Police Department
vehicles and personnel are transported off -Key by Police Department personnel
to pre -arranged locations when the sustained winds from a storm reach 45 mph. 

Page 21

J



T

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

EXISTING TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY MITIGATION POLICIES, REGULA71ONS AND PROGRAMS

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

Charter... 

TG presani provided br the exlahnpatbns

Canr Plan rlprahanuvPW >• adopidd Much 12. 1gBa abet not G
hleeseed vmlqut tM MemMurn approvalof the eledare
of Longboal Kay. Tovm

Of Longboat Kay Chador, Artdall, Sector, 2a, Comprehensive Creaas vary strong disincentiveW Comprehensive PlanAmendmentsI rezoning that kw Sipco
adoptlnn of tat Chaser provision, tllore has been no Plan

for Tam patters — 
existing

residential density. C-
nptrnsNe Plan Amendmani m Mwi g tlq IYn ceased ru density. 

O/ SSSter

ROCOVON PIaMlng Gu(de• Ducar Recovery Planning Gull• aorthe TownofLongGat
Kay, dmgrmpoUdas, prerad=

gandsp6eftLumk wmessrully prepare
foradisaster. Implemented through adoption ofdFmnl Op.*V Florida. Odabar

1992 Prottdurae far the Disaster Planning Guide, October 1992; esabliaMant of
hurricane alandard 000ssrgpmouse, May 199e; and
preparation of an updated Oiaaatm Planning and Recovery Guida, 
July INN. CRS Program • 

C—rt Cenaed CRS Report Identuatien ant lmplemanlatian of Townwide Implemented through annual reriraKa WnofTawn prognme hazes rnilgatbnadNttlaa dial reduce loss al are ongoing Programming of mitgaton adMGe. PraPesy"his
hem a hazard event ReDeddve LOSS

Program • IN2 Tam of Longboat Key Repetitive toss
Plan Acquisition cf

npeahve low propesiss to reduce she Ions of
PmPerty or We caused by flooding. ToSMa, two

roPaafve load propoNes have bean aoquaad as Need open
space. to irdtiale ennual retie. of program Effectiveness highly

dependent on avWWW of Slateredenl funds and
Town Open SPaco and Lent Acquisition Funds. Open SDace

and Land Acquisition Program Chapter IW, Anlde L General ProvWona, oCC9M
1W. a1T ProvWon of

open apace or lea a Neu of conveyance to reduco
foss of grapes; caused by hazard Thragh Wa

program ae Town has purNaned aacquked aunt sevaral
Properties for open space Purposes. The Program is affedNa In

reducing damage from hazard events. Coadklg future espendturae
1pwud the Purchase of mMfWe loss Properties would
Increase to effectiveness of to program, Page 22

f. .. J... 

s'

r
ti S^. 1 ... 

Y :,=i a _. 1,,,,' .._ , ..rev.; .: 

ra.., . ' '

i.:  .._ ok . J , Ir



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Y

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

kmorehenslve Plan - 

Probed the CaneervadM4NcsIecled lands designated in
FuNa Land UN EbmeM: Goal 1. EstablaMs basis far land NvabPnwol reglubtlona

for Was, 

Implemented through wWO~ « Whd drMWY* M

regulations protecting established censeenSdOn tens. 
tlhe Canaavatim and Coastal Management FJenwnl

Objective 1. 1. Policy 1A. 1 ( e) conwrvaganprooeded

Beach Renoumhmwnl Proprem
Town Capital Imprwament Program protection of coastal private property and public

Infrastructure from damage caused by a" surge Or

iodate the Heed, RafpunWm, d Program hss been
successful In pmvldirrg as m lgadon function . Onyohp

tidal flooding
moMl« Ing of dw bead, Mows the Town W Pmprem
espenditums. A rowrve ford is asbbaslwd to fund future
Hearh Rorwumhment heaver. adddlOnal stab and led• rat
fesomue would aid eRedHen, 

Repubte area sublae to aeawrel and pwWk mood" 
Goal 1. Future Una Uw Element. Es

1. 1. 1( d) 

tablishes bsW for drabnfle and st ' Wf

management regulations. 

Impb r lsd dnmafl• and Ma,mvabr nwnsg• mrda
regulations. Cost-benafil analyst b dstemilw d( OPARd w

and Provide for dnawge Midi slormwater management
Object!" I. I. Policy could be atrea itu mad b require dnlruge plans be SWFWMD

As N des Town al l.anflbaat NaY Zanep Code
Asster

Future Land Use Usment; Goal I. EstabllMes boric pfopeM lights m me avail al
hrvolunlary damaged of destroyed structural, 

Wernat as he appropriate . 

goesa8edrvawN limbd dw m law Isolated
aappWwca

Mdadsb, u.

s of this lky. Pcllcy vorY in,PONnI for Pdrale
w11oMl5InM8. 138 andnofi- g. Inaf dexeleplMnt

Choa,agubtuns
Objective l. l, Porky 1. 1. 5

shall adnw b me nranWctM Of legal
Conforming and nonconforming structures in dire client of
krvoluntery darreged « destroyed structure, b,uWag, « 
was to m pnemr4ting density. area. and cubc, content Future land Use Element: Goal 1. EME; iies best for tonal reflubaom and polkbs

dunes

Implertnnled, no curl less In wetland arw and Carob aUNa
from land development and stria adherence b FEMATha Town WI adopt tab develoPmenl and pedomwnceTtra Tc one and opt lards Hal enwre ma Protaelen ofand

IMM
protecminimution of Ogec#" I. I. Pollcy 1. 1. 8 which protect watlands. coastal and ether

conservation lands: "" has enlarcomenl of FERIA regulations. 

erniranons affy senMMetech- eta regulations. 

at lands as dedg rested in Me
at Probe c« on Ere

Cdh" Vtoap FJemanLtebl Adhere to appropriate FEMA regublbns IepaMbq
Mvebp ern. 

Adram state nd local dg,oteda NbnaWaiandWWlud repidingd

Page 23

4 _
r tk

o m

r ° 

4 r .h
n- rr , zart'.... 5 t+.

k' , s yr - n. .+. 
rly. r` fi s.'. 

v. J. 7—S.. jN.. i u. n h ' brt} s. +'•-•.,+ d` r .._ 4
s

i '? yTi'3H.. 7 e'J--e 3u+ m i.. L:. n
h-.' Fs+{ d' ity'+Sly r .:  a

y t5 4ry r ,, -: 44 • ..  . 

F1



Polle r Regulation and Program Source MIC
Propnsall far develapmenl widun Me designated Futule Land Use Element; Goal 1, 
1100110111ints We be approvsa onlyIt significant saturation of Objective 1. 2, Policy 1. 2. 1 ModMq aal llost- sat
the functional of the floodpbin will

notaoaurg.no s., tnease
in flood haz df should as pennfl w) and If the Proposed
development Isconsistent was pedomnencaj

standards of the approlaala egenoes regulating dovelop,
nent within dasig,,ated Ibetl lain areas, The

devebparlownerof any Biro will lea rosporlubte for the Future Land Use Element; Goal 1, Re ucban of sire al anode
managementof norod in such a hummer that post• Objective 1.2. Policy 1.2. 2 flooding, jdavNoprtlert

Oischage lease Mdl not exceed pm I
tleVN

I uonditbns. The

Town of Longboat Key we continue to coartlinata with Trenaponalbn Element: Goal I. Ptevenbon of leas Sarasota
and Manatee Counties and w1j. t Objective 1.9, Palley 1.9. 1 evacuagan routes. munidpalXias

In Order to ensure the ants wewabon of all resldmta
and viallan on a limey basis bl the even of severe
weather condidons. The

data on lie WSMbutlon system should include a Jim ratable Water Subelerneri Goal 2. Requbes esabtisM Of
the system'e rarwrrenb and their locations, the Ore Objective 2. 1. Palley 2. 1. 1 database for critics and
condition of the facilities, and the expected life of the vadaus
aof Mee lam, The

eeedg water dkslnbullan system Will be camvaned into Potable Water Subelemont; Goal 2. Plevention of loss[ a
looped system, where and when practicable. b mitigate Objective 2.4. Polley 2.4. 1 water facility. against
the leas ofsvater pesauro during parlods of high water
use, to enable dig Town to borate sections for emergency
roPd-wibaut Interruption of sank& la Me real
of the Town, and ro reduce the number of dead.d titles
which degrade water gwky. Page

24 Potable

water TCRW

10-15- 1998 lagulabonc

debt

if coordination

reports. 

and

Fl

t n ,, Y
S, J l ti lit r' HrC 5L i .. 11' R } ti4•  iLLI -' t y p Ir M n4 = wl J. 1- SY mil. _ AZ L iL

rl. i tr' w rIw '« : i 4 NSI S T• Y Yl' ti }% M Ifi TT} • -_ 1
u ]!'. 

i-.
d :...! .,.. ti fit. _. er L ..

i



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

To do" anematkm for potable " let wrvke in Poabla Webb, Su" amenl; Owl 3, Mohan provision of altbl potable water service. In the " am of a hazard evare emergency g• nrataa are an
emergency or postdwnth r ctmneL, Kw. 

Objective 3.3 pars b pr• ssWze the water system and the be) water pampa
Wagons ea maintained so f" op•ely a meet anraenry
roads. In addition, the Town has two water mac sarvtlp the
Key; the main wlendi g from Brademon BaerN and a
eubagY• ow main In Sa enca Bay. The subaOusan terns is
wallable to provide emegency, water service. Ifts, above
W amalNe sources fail W meal emergency version the Tam will
rely an Ube U. S. Amty Cap to provide lertgaray wnio of
Potable walr. 

Negataeons will be rod with the city of Sarawa on Polable Wale, Subelement; Owl 3, Mrnlsin provision of critical polable water senyKa. Intenatnnea props by Peace Rival Ma" soa Regional Water

backup systems for potable serer supply. far use in Objective 3.3, Poky 3.3. 1 Supply Authority Is propamKd. Agreement has not been
enerpancy wuwons, subject a MMing or Me reached for eonnecling the Town to Cty of Samoa water

tdarwMed project by the Peace River Minnesota system. 

Regional Water Supply Authority. 

To proh,W gK improper storage and disposal of solid and Solid Waste Subelemenl; Oool I. Prevention of low of life or property " used by spurs I ImpKmenled through enfolcemenl of land use reguations and
huzWouswaste. Objective 1. 2 nanianlauimanl of hansrdo" waste. this potty; limited hazadous male" I" Kay, is properly

slonad. 

The Town will wddoote In any was wide program far
Sold MUM Subsamant; Goal 2, Pmiontion of loss of Ion or property caused by spun I Orvgotg coordination wM Mannino Camty In IWnulymg Pont. 

management of hazadous mterion in mmrclal, Objedho 2. 1, PWry 2. 1. 7 non•cenWruneni al ho2ad" s waste. dlsestor hazardous material bumsues. 

service. or NSHIW anti and uses. 

To pipings an abscond drainage system a protect human Drainage Subeame. 1; Octal 1 Protection aHfe and mrilmaed propnmy damage Euwng dramago vetem effectively reduces nonWai

I fe and to nadrttza properly damage While preventing used by Will or rainstorm flooding. alomwraier flooding. The Town will continuo to provide w
anvto, vnKnal degradation. MUM damage improvements In areas met we slur prone W

nonslldal stonmvater flondin . 

To provide a drainage system that will miAmas flooding of Drainage Subo era l; 0" 11. RaducHon of low of life caused by flooded The NOWge eyM" I along SR7e9 e9edivey mnurazea
steels and will strive a proted property Own flood Objective 1. 1 avaareton routes, reduction of low of lie or property flooding of the road. This Town and FOOT as actively

mega. Drainage systems on Jewflsh KeywU be owned caused by tidal ormastorm flooding. addressing Isolated areas along 789 that as, prone a flooding. 
and Maimted prNaay. Isolated flooding of local stece ae being addressed on an on. 

no basis. 

Tie anmenldainags ryslem vMantaualobe Drainage Subaiament Goal 1, Reduction of was of property MUM by goal" Implemented through Public Wart Depamnent regular

imantaded and evaluated and any areas which onantly Objective 1. 1, Polity 1. 1. 1 alnatamh flooding. I maintenance program for Town drainage system am

have floddug problems will bra Identified participation in NPOES program. 

Page 25

2 Rl 
t' • C

n . l'• v T1.3. 11y1r, T
f-3 4 . l4 JJ . i

i 
7

J
err __., v r. x.,. 7 J F

L. . Z1.- s , . _ 5 j > r



TCRW 10- 15- 1998 i

Y 1

Policy, Regulation and Program I Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

Developfaedme continue W be mistrlded In those areas

when unresolved problems exist. All new development

u= a. w,.: w,,,, wr,. 

ObleWve t. t, Poticy 1. 1. 2
nwuuwn or: vsa en preperry ® used oy oouor

rainstorm flooding. 
unite enim au new oaValopmenb are" were to omen

Town and Slate approved stmmwrier management systems. 

Will be leqund b Incorporate slmmmler merugament
syslame consistent with applicable slate. local leas and

regulations into the sib plan. 

A damage improvement pmpmm will continue to be sat Drainage Subalemenb Goal 1, Reauction of loss of property caused by tidal or Fomahzed drainage Improvement program not esUommed rai
up b maintain and improve the drainage system. A dale Objective 1, 1, Policy 1. 1. 3 ralnstum flooding as a result of a funded owedineled with the Tuwn' s Capital Improvement plan. 
base will oa raimained on the age AM condition of maintenance I improvement program of drainage Existing drainage systems are pnmmly FOOT or pirme
dramape facilities to aid In identifying and scheduling system. twilitlss. 

mamlean:ce and Impmvemenu. Tin program will be
coordinatM wit the Town' s ® ital M rovements plan. 

To preserve weWrda as natural storage areas and utilize Drainage Subelama it Goal Reduction of loss of property mused by Will or Implemented through enforcement of matins reguaabome and

wetlands as pas of a stomnwater management pogmm. rainstorm flooding. land davakpment appmvW process; "" ands have been
I rued and tngbed In dNnplans. 

To iesbua development in wedaM areas and sMctly Drainage SubalemenC Goal 2. Reduction of loaf of property caused by Wal or Implemented through anknunanl of " a" apuleaons and

m:alitor and mnbol development adjamnt to wetland Oblectme 2. 1 rainstorm flooding. Iced d:sveloprtam appmml process. 
areas. 

W. Mi Ms will be McNfao as stonarmler retention areas. Drainage 5ubalemank Goal 2, Relucfbn of loss of property caused by flooding. Implemented though enforcement of wetland regulations and

Development regulations which minforca the importance Objective 2. 1. Policy 2. 1. 1 Will development approval Process. 
Of mounds will be adopted ant duvekpmenl Nat would
reduce their ability to function as pas of the sicmneater
management sstem wtl ben aksed. Public

edumoan regulations regarding wetlands and the Obji Suoalemenk Goal 2. Reduction of loaf of property mused by tidal or Inform edumt Implemented Ihoua wetlaMs romance

ofwetlands In mainNning maw quality will be OOIaGve 2.1, Palmy 21.2 ObjectiveNnslam flooding, information at Pesaing. 2onkg d Building Daparinant, Planning. Zo m it ing par m prorated. 
educational aging. at Quick Pont Park and Ourante Park, two m0and

restoration prefaces, and mquWm Informational wetlands
signaga far new residential damla To

require developer to audit, for Town approval, Drainage 5ubelemem: Goal 3, Reduction of toss of property caused by War or Implemented through anformrnant of land development dnwga

plans consislent nth applicable kW and stale Objectiva 3.2 rainstorm flooding. regulations and WM development approval process. law
M stommvater management systems, before building permits
are approveda issued. j

j

Page 26 I

s' +; 

s _
i - fu T

a ,r _ H 2zT >: t Mai m. ^- r n rt—c ..i—% x r.a, ttM`.x— L y.—'. L- _

t



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

11

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Miti ation Function

Onartageallowing natural and manmadde drabu arylema, aor butsilo
ys Ognaga32. PokyO aWrs 33. Potiry 7. 2. 7

Retlumblt albs) o/ pmpaM nosed by bdala
ralhuWm fbodinp. 

Evaluation
Implem• Metl Waugh entoaxism, gdsvc: apenant

Purvey dracled Morro mjecenl propeNas whk] h regulations and land devebprnanl approval process. 
may kbeeped M gu davebpnel and tin

laIwletlons used b estimate alammlaler mall. via

Orpiroge Plana - 11 incorporate detention and retention of
ablmwater as much as possible. For example, rebnllon

Dniroga SubNemank Gwl ], 

Objective 33. PPlky 3.2.2
Reducean of loss of propery Caused by lost or
rebalmm flooding, 

Implemented through anbrcernenl of land dove
andlor detention areas ran he bmrpcnled an roofs. regulatloro anti Land davebpmenl appmvW process, 
Parldn aneas. anoOpenortandsca eras. 

The anqunt Of abmnvaler discharged from the file seer
development should not exceed the amount dishmged

Orab• ge SUNnement Goal 3, 
Oblectiva 3.2. Polley 33. 3

RWudlon of teas of property caume by boat or
rabnorm fi•• daq. 

Implemented Nrouph anfacenpnl pl tend devbpnhem
prior to deve rpulations and land devdlopmenl eppOyn t Wape• i. 

Nnaw devebPment whin are Town of Longboat Key
mutt campy " In he appliesble 5oudwreat Florida W.,, 

Drin• pa Subelemenk Goal3, 
Oblectivs 3. 2, Polley 3.2.5

Reduebn of load m ProPary caused by tidal or
ninfbrm flooding, 

Implemented tllrwph anbr- rani of lxnddevabprnen
Managemenl Maid Slormxater TreaNbnt and storage
R Watana, 

leguletiero and land deeebpment approval ss: navvprOC° 
doyebp apprvvetl Ws planeexempt

dAaamt
and

age' M mIine2f YrQsets hrn-- r male nvuge system level m1 a® manre wiN the Onouge Subelaky3.Z6al 3, OjeNve ] 3, Poky 3. 2.5
Redraoon oodles of propery- need by War ar
n Wlarm goodlnp, 

ornngefnity, DrequItpanofevempt from SWFWMD regubtima. 

Implerronled Nrugh anbrcemanl of Nis poacyand l& Id
ag.. InTwmsCmra Mona emenl5 hem. development regulations. 

To ensure Provlebn Of wlfident recreation ladldim and
opm space weas 1p - fisy tiro health, aafay, and welfare

Recreation and Open Spaea
Element; Goal 1

AcgWsltbn o/ open space land reeuw Na amount
of private propery that may be damharems, agedby Implemented

Nrouph past and prep mr,,d pu mAase open apace. 
needsMNe

Town ofLongboet Key mmmun . The

Tarm of Longo-1 Kay hereby per service (LOS) of hvehe ( 12) ern! per 1,gL0 population1.0 a level la Recreation
and ODen Space Element
Goal 1, Objective f.7, Acquisition

of open space lend retluw gte emounl of
Privala prpeny Nal maybe tlamapetl by harems, Implemented Nrough enfaraemenl of grit pdky anti peen rt LOS

17110M as Ne Recreation and Open Space Idvel of Poky 1.1. 3 space end lend asqu4ltlon regWatlo service

standams to be utilized in nnueetinU public demand. To

protect lands designatedasopen space an one existing Future
Land Use Map from inmmpalible land uses and tp Recreation

and Open Space Element
Goal 1, Objective 1.2 Reduction

ofloss of properly - used by harsma. Im amented Nrou h enroM Wr pf oYe pti Oolin' and larltl use ensure

that open apace lands rerlufrt Nnctlanauy Inbd, regulations, 
ill

Y

Page

27 x-• 

r\ 

W

Jyy' ktii l '
r</

y.,. YYs{ * ryf r' iV',y
y1h

t {.. r''W. T' y

vt

F { ld



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r

Policy, Regulation and Program I Source I Mitigation Function Evaluation

a The Town will consider developing a list of afteria for
Recreation and Open Space Pronslon of evolwlwe arena to guide purchase of usl or Mona for open spa= we acquisition, is nchuaea in

open space I" acquisition rather than a set list of ElenenL Goal 1, Objecuva 1. 2. open apace. CoMprehensNe Plan. 

procenks to purchase, Policy 12. 2

a Acquisition of land and capital impmvements of existing
Recreation and Open Spars Prowslon of funding sour= for acquisuorr of open Implemented through enforcement of open space and land

lam m11 conunue to bar funded by the Town of Longboat Elemenb Goal 1, ObjectNa 12. space. arquWtlan regulations. 

Keys PsAs am Open Space Land Acquisition Fund. Poly 1. 2. 4

s From INS. the Town will protect the acreage and ardent Conservation and Coastal Reduction of lass of property = used by tidal or Implemented through enforcement of wagand regulations. 

of= sW wetlands rMaining In the Town. 
Management Element: Goal 1, ranslorm flooding, 
Objective 1. 1

a No development activity shall be allowed in a wetland area Conservation end Coastal Reduction of loan of property caused by Met or Implemented through enforcement of weeand reputations. 

umets• aerperent andante• Indicates that l) dominant
Management Element; Goal 1, relnslona goading. 

vegetation is no longer carmdsed of wetland types; and 2) Objective 1. 1. Poky 1. 1. 1
the watts regime has been pemtanen ly altered naturally
or aNepally In a rrNMer to preclude he associated
watershed areas from function' as " trends. 

s The Tovm cell maintain and f nama as appropriate the
Caservallon and Coastal Reduction of loss of Ufa or property caused by tidal or Basch restoration pmted maintained see funding programmed

program to maudan the Tomes beach nestoration project Management WemenC Goal 1, rainsh m flooding and Moan surge. for continued reslonuon efforts. 

and anbd effects of erosion which threaten developed Objeclrve 1. 4

es. 

a The Town will not permn development m dunes or In^ aamuoa and CoaaW Reduction of loan of lifeor properly auaed by al or Impbmnfeed through enforcement poeent or licy and 150 M1

areas cut threaleru anenl natural beach patterns. Management Flament Goal 1, storm flooding and slower stage. mlnlmun gull waterfront yard regulations. 
Objective I. A. Policy 1. 4. 1

s The Tam will encourage owners of structures threatened Cansam ilo^ arrd Cas sal Reduction of leas of Ufa or property = wed by tidal or Impemented through land developmanl approval process and

by destruction to relocate their buildings. 
Management EientenC Goal 1, ranstomr flooding and storm surge. enforcement of 150 fl. Mnimum gulf waterfront yard
Ob 1. 4. Poky 1. 4. 2 regulations. 

a The Town shag Implement the bask prwis tins of the
Co^ sam lion Well Coastal Reduction or loss of property caused by tidal flooding Imgemanled through Imple^ a:maUon of on -going Town -wide

1996 longterm comprehensive beach management plan Management Eminent Goal 1, and smhn surge. beach renoudshroenl program. 

In cooperation with other agencies, Objective 1. 4, Policy 1A.3

s Any scow taken must include the purpose of restoring
Conservation and Coastal Redo= on of Was of property awed by tidal flooding Implemented through Impbmentalion of on -going Torn -wide

and maintaining beaches and Midair to their natural
Management Element; Goal 1, and alomt surge. beach ronoudshment program. 

Suctions Objective 1. 4, Policy 1. 4. 4

Page 28

i. 
i.v

w- _ r { - P_.yC ? a, ` 

r '•

rL ti i`t y' v r'' r 1.•... Fr3 { a 2 + r1"4w"rtZ. s r '. 

L



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r

The Town win continue to aupPort mlligatkn and
canamlCb- standard

Conservation erd Coastal hazard uig, kapuri
GC11

Promotion of hazard mitigation Evaluation
Pragrarro Promoted by FEMA and

FDEP. 
Management Element; Goal I. propmms. anpi n ni. d h' enrorcemant Of Tam Food
Objective 1. 4. Poky 1A.5 suPPon of FDEP standards and pardopabon

No mplorlted velades. exmpl for erne aN ^ cy Purposes or
unless (hero n an aemd'vp wale lolerosl la the

Conservation and Coastal
Management Elamenl; Goa11, 

Protection of beat and beat and Guy
vepalation to

LM5' 

anPknlenlM through antorcMtynl W 9tls
LosnmuMy. Mee an' dlowod on the gull. hant beaOF 0bleollve 1.4. POBcy 1A.7 reduce ofPcoarfl' caused by Adel flooding

and alarm pd
boat

Xchessurge. As

tang as the Town's exlsOng beet rasto abon project is FmUc2Iy
rMAtebrad, W new shoreline amwnng Man be pemuA
for Conanratian

and, Coastal Management
Element: Goal 1, Ogi

IOU

Of Moeof beat ram"IJOn program to reduce PrOperlI, LBuaad by tidal Flooding bnPMrnenled tiaotrph erdb— eM of this Pon exrea
emergency room, on the gue.henl beachesOble4tive 1.4, Policy f Aa and storm surge. 

shorNAy coruvlrNon coda. a
al L Ne Pncr

10 the OAmpktionOr any IsleM' mds beach ronounshntern
Program, new amnnng Man Only be COMUMMO

land Cosalal Management
Element: Goal 1, Meinlenatce ofbe ndlomtlon r lou

Ichp Ico1751- 911 W
tlto- Properties whore Gen Is I.10nant Objective 1.4. Policy 1.4. 9 of propeM Dosed by tidal Ibodlonp an poml surge, 

p  1cmna
nl pf this p wh duct

s IKiI

bet deer ed or zAen extreme dawe. Mmn
rwda sbuczures span not be emctea aaaward Or the T,
awna oaaaMl oonabumonaM-0e4 tine that exlseng Prior
to 1987. Consenrobon

and CaaeW Management
Elemang Goal 1, Maintenance

aF beat yslontlOn foss
of Prone Pra9Nd Pperry canoed by tidal BOaGnp POtiry anplamenled andentorced through IanA withthe ex-p,,, of tho- Mucouras allowed

by the Tow?a b ldby code for OOletllm
1A. Poky 1A.1D and Mwm torrnsurge. 

repulala" Ph sirglafamily
homes. 

safety, reaeatipny mid wind prolecdan purposes. Development
pem.aea by Nis poky Man not be m conAie
wM Poky1.4. 8 and 1.4. 9 above. Areas, -award al
the Towns newly astabAahed Coastal Con,,, ion CanbOI
lay by FDEP shall reprrly approval by FDEP of dwebpm
MI ProPe- ls Crior to m as a condition of the Taw^ 
com namV10 movdin mkasbuctune, or authorizing t1yaln8asauch re by Other public"tMas. Band
dunce and nalural landscape Barden fronting an In Gud
of Mexico shall be prnenred, enhanced and nslOntl Co^

aervalbn end Cws W Management
Element: Gcr, 1, prolarllpt of beat rofilo and boat eM dune vegetation

Im Plemenled through enforumeM la
the greatest extent Possible through the land developmenF
promos. Objective

14 Policy 1.1. 11 m reduce boaof m flood
P

Pent ® ' tidal act
and at" surge. of

gels Pocky rNnlnaan
gulf vnlerbadyard lapulatlons. L

L. 

Page

29 r

7Rc " 

ate: ti tar Jay y, " 
y

i t —° ",.sti

m7Nat }(}',L T
V' 

i P mi- 1' Y 4 Yal-4 4, 11. 1 N1fa YiFC 1t:.fii R( ti { i
t

J, 
4 S t STD . a

l



a

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation
In low f Ping aft". Plenty la given to rambling
mYsance emec. molntalMg nave teed, and using

ConservBtlen and Co9elal

Management Elamml; Coal 1, 
Reduction of loss of Properly posed by fallen bees, 
mdUtenance of an open a me uallon tame. 

IPlplamenly (hough Town Auatahan P61e Tree monpval

vegetation bull Is pry wagon and wet " aeon lolerant ObII 1. 7, Porky 1. 7. 2 progmrn and site pan- rtaleon of approval rageWtg medval
or Australian Pin• Two, Additional haldeq needy b

The Town Maa mveat lo meaatubNrp ne"" uy to meal anaa aed Coasl Mfainlenan- of axLLtirq inhaSlructure to Proven! kas aealenls AuslmWn PUa Tm renbval ImplemanyNfegn klfnabuqum meen•nn- W,d use demand fa coastal nha" dum Management Element Cool 2as!inurenritlW faMldea quay by hasmd " anti. Aedtlbnal fumed needy b opemla• hoard rtiago eonsolenl
wan public malm. wallets am safety The
Town will sontnue to lime dewebgrrom throughout the
Pfiluu g Demd to that fe"ich Boning or Planned Conservation

and Coastal Management

Eleanore; Goal 2, Reduction
ofloss of life era] Property - used by haaard
events. Implemented Imouph enfarrsment of above mleertced Town fadueea

Un seance. Obja a 2.1 crooner provision and land development mgWueda. NO

adddlowal load, water, e,.wer, a drainage shall De Pranded
due maea"s -P" beyond Nat population Censary

hoe and C...1. 1 Mmagemenl
Element; Goal 2. time

adtanl of -dpl IrlMatudum IMI is vulnembb to
lo" loom habala event I- Ple— Ind gvough error" anent of Nn pdky. lee -

sty M IM Town during peak season. ObjBI 2.1, Policy 2.1. 1 The

Town shad minentze Na eltlinen of roed. "drat, tower. 
or amenable. w Pubec building Intra mUluse In Ito Conservation

and Coastal Management

Element; Goal 2, Unlit
extent of eNrtal UhaaWcture and reduction of lo" 
of Ida and Properly paved by III (boding a ImDlemenl

through mforcemenl of policy and mfar- rriem of d' 
development Vdone, 

nor stall additional inh"budum be Mad in Obfecwe 2.1. Pdloy 2.1. 2 alone Bulge. regulations. 
Potential

I)medl III Furthar, new devellopwrIl in me CWM41
Consbudron Comm) Imo area as establishedby FOEP
Mat trot be provided InfrasWClureby the Town umesa
FGEP pnI with me develo anent pm,osal. Shamans

msbendal1"emimans, Stoll not obabuct view fir
weer for long, untroken aitnewr . Conservation

one Caadul Management
Element; Goal 2. ReduMonofbdsol

m or
storm surge. P

P• re/- used by tidal flooding Implemented Nmuph anramement of land dwebpmem Ob
ective 2.2. Po 2. 2.B regulations. 

Tlm

TownI total gmwlh wig not Bx"ea the area's abildy to
manage me Town' s evaautlon in Me event of Cenaanaeon ant

C-stir Management EleanC
Goal S m Ryutlbnof

lots of file musoa by bellecum evaaaeon. Implemented
through

enforpmeniofabav mfennce pmm hu-
nee. Charter provlabn and enfecwment of Una devebpnlmR mgulatbns. Fran

INS, 

the TOIBI Wallin wig be regWamd to the edenl needy
toa -um Nat them la no probable pu" Condemeon ant

Goaslal Man gement
EmGaevacuation. leanl; l ],evacuation. ReducMnof loss of

fife -used by UaHtteva Implemented enough enlot" mant o above M1SM cad Town to Upw dal tits

TownB PPPulaeon pnnl be evacuated Objective3.1 charter pmviBbn and enfor" roamof land aevebpm rk regulaliona. from MeTewn
Amite

fin ea went of an evxuaf on wear. Page 30 tn

v1

f

d

r VI
ti „"' iy 

n. wr%^sy nit' J u I i..aejfsyz Snl,. 5 fn Yt
y .

a
ef.. r .

P i 741
Y. J'. rfrC.

M1 C .v_ i'f\ eRr. 
Tt.

Wk'"
ra'

I[ 
F'-,R+L-.lST}:

W V idµ Yfi , '
Jv * rl Sy. Y •`+' P' ;.` ' I _ r: • .. F 9



a] 

III

I

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

rlverc , nuuulauon anti Program Source Mltlgetlon Function
The Tovm alwli nor have dove Irpmenl to each en estenl
UY tiro Pope ban ce i be naaHled to a of

Conservator, and Cassmal
Management Element: God 3, Reduction al lags of lifeI. oatued by lrmRetpNe I

Evaluation
rnperrrnlM tivouph mbrument of above laMarad Townplain

Sheba witim la boon al on avaewtbn order being Objective 3. 1. Policy 3. 1. 1
nacwtlan. 

Charter provill and enforoemem of lad development
Issued, regulations. 

a The Town " If wpport cen mrsed IdenaSoUm by Someone
and Manatee counties of grbtic and prtvale ahaIll

Conservation and Coasal
Management Element; God 3, RodueUanal logs 0111fa caused by hoard event

repairing avaeuagon. Suustsehr iCum̂ - p mrougn rnommagan wM Suasamaltlutlb renal s , la all Town residents. Objective 3. 1, Policy 3. 1. 2 and Man, N rgenry Operation Gobs. 

o The Town dedares - standing' In all dervdapmenl
dactdrns along the T.' s eveGralion rower, including

Comervation and Coasld
Management Element; Goa13, Reduction of bsa al do uusad by natant went

requiring nominal
Implemented h rmfOoa • 1•i• w' •^ d cenanant at my aulama

i IMnediale rower lu 1- 75, Nat would adversely at,. ins Objective 7. l, Poticy J. 1. J jurisdiction Proposal or highway octal mal rosy
Taws evacuation nines. N impact evagmllon of Town nuddel

The Town will pani. pate in all transportation planning
efforts to ensure me I8-hour maiOnni tow humoane

Conservation and Cr
g mnt Element, Goal 3, 

Reduction of logs or Its cauW by noted avant
requiring evacutlan. ImPlemenl-- rough patiapaWn of MPO panipataUon

situation time, 00 suggested by the SoWtwed Florida Objective 3. 1. Policy 3. 1. 4 planting efata. 

Regional Planning GW^ ctl, tin oe malnlamed during en
evaciatlm on Ne Town' s awaatlan route. 

The Town will oartitloale in baadl renaunehmenl romar
appropnale ma. cenuol all" far Blase.. a along

Com" Natanand Coastal
Management Element. God 3, Reduction of beg of Ito Wald by regard avant

requid^ gnarcagan• Implemented mrouph ongoing Town Eeafln reraunshmmlt
the TOWS natural mole likely to be broached due to Objective 3. 1. Policy 3. 1. 5 Wogram and millew of beach Mmwishment Progrmis outside
erosion bends. Town that am located along Town a g,,, don rout, 

e The Town all consider a Iavnone shelter
vertical refuge as a  

of
g policy of last retort or

Conservation and Coastal
Mona a Element. Goal 3, t

It

e.III loge of 1i16 caused by tidal hooding astorm surge. alarm soaps. The sbndam apeuUnp procedure PI the Tawn ts to - force
s. mMatneevaaation cornereherlskve planning efforts. e 3. 1Objective 3. 1. Policy it.e mandatory evauutbn arden, tip muderds aA to evawab ma

Key. Only au dal Tam Personnel will main - the Kay and
Will Wilke pamarped vertical refuge tutu sustamad arms
roach 45 mph when all personnel are instructed to lone tin

From1988, me Town lmdur'athenumberefsWc r• s
subject la damage la high hasard areas. 

Ooruervatlon and Care bid
Management Element Goal 3, 

ReduWon of boa of file- d
flooding Or slam surge. nosed by goal Key. Implemented tiwuph buyglrt of repelrva bee propartiaa and

Ob ecthe 32 enforcement of land development regulations, 

TheToam wig Pnanola the nbntbn o( sbuctwb In V- 
Zones to safer loceemig, cansighm Win road night of way

CanserveUon and Coastal
Management Element God3, Reduction of basallKe endpropemy caused by tidal

fording or atom surge. 
Implemented

bpnenlrough eMorcement of 'am ddove
need•. Objective 32, Policy 3. 2. 1

regulations. 

Page 31

N

1- " T _ •`- 1' 
L i

d=' 
I

T•
y; n •

u ,•, tea
xS..']„ e- 

J



h

r

TM Town* 4 erlPPon owners takitgadvartage o/' buy
out' faogams M etirrauas m Me VZonea. 

Cmaenewnand Coastal
Management Element Goal 3, 

m1M11Reduction or MN of Ufa

Ob' 03 .2, p 3. 2. 2
fleodi g or smrm surge. 

The Town well enforce FEMA and FGEP Coastal
Construction Control Line ( CCCL) requinlments for ere

Canaaryadwr and Coas W
MOM90MCII Element; Goal1, 

Reduction o/ Iass of Ill, 
safo of eWcturea. 0bjeNve 32. Poiky 3.2.3

flooding w Storm stage. 

The Taws " I nor fuM new armoMg or glen mnaw,, um
along Was GuU, umns such awctuns an temporey any

Consenmlon and Coastal
Management Elemenl: Goal 3. 

Reduction of lase of 41e

ntepnlad into the king lens beach mnoudshmem pmject. 
No new " ale efforts will be

Objective 32. Policy 3.2A
floating or aid" saga. g

Permitted unleaa suiM
avuGur Is are lemwvay and maybe Olaprated Into the
TOxe' SOnglemn beanm reneunslvrr,M ialm
The Town aMU reouye sU Mutt bwlWrg setbacAa, 
frorltlrig the Town' s north and Saudi. passes, Io be egwl to

Consenatipn and Coastal
Management Element; Goal 3, 

Reduction ct loss of er, a

Of greater Than Nava SegacAa nqubed rw oarutiuctlon Objective 32, Policy 3.2.5
flooding or storm surge, 

along me Gud or M- inaa, 

Attar 1988. me Town wit not allow build -Waco In Won
haxam N-Zone and breach) areal. except under the

Canaaninnon and Coastal
Management Element: GM 3, Reduction of tom of fire ai

arawnilancea deambed in me & in below. 0blece 13Ov flooding or norm sage. 

In me event a humesne Syn... me 1ewve1- 110n* 3 be
axeteralm by ememercy pem m to repay any deanup

Comen'allan and Coastal
Management Element; Goal 3, Maxlraatw. of poat• dtaa: 

damage to groat- and public syuctien and 1116n, tome Objective 3.3. Policy 3. 3. 1
Skiers such Situations are still magW., V ( in scan or
50% Z usable vmhoa such m r. 

SbuCluna suffednv In excess al 50 percent damage will
be examined to determine if they an in Ne V•Zone, or In

Cansana Orl and Caanal
Management Element; Goal 3, 

Reduction of lon of lire or
an nee breached by shown action
If no, they MU not be Issued a mkh hexwdkin, j , PemdtanbuUds0

aectin3.3. Policy 3A$ flooding
at slam sage. aas

originallydesigned. 
TCRW 10-

15-1998 npu4lbn, Sandi

n rawkwrlems. ynpl•
memed

Nrw oantmrctlen code. 
adhenna, to

Key. Page

32

r ,•  -,., ,,,-.• R. _

i  .
ial • _ u " x,  •.' p Ir ". x.+ y r + e

T  - ' e ` +" r - 
v

1 [ s: t •- fsn" w a. . 
rR x a. w

xy,.n, d
r-

si. s . . vn•. vr

J 4

L- 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

r

Policy, Regulation and Program Source MIG Lot" Function Evaluation

Structures Strures delved pemdls W rebuild as Mginally designed Conservation and Coaxal tion ReducoI losaof tlo W prop any rlus toealaf Hghiy effective mesh to accomplish mtigodoo kausion; What be offered

one of the following options: Management Element Goal
3, flooding a some surge. Impluented t r" Iti aaprcemnent of this poky and Objective 3.3, 
Policy 3. 3. 3 enforcement of Flood Control regulations and WW development 1. Redesigning structure

to meet FEMA Might andr•gulalbns and Town purchase of property. FGEP (CCCL) requirements. 
2. Coeemon of

FEW Wurance and not rebuilding, demolishing Ill romrants. 
3. Collection of

FEMA assurznca and saleof remalndar of Ins, property

to the Town or W any Federal or Slate program wallabla for
such purposes. The Town shall

not allow the Increase In density on Conservatipn and Coastal
Reduction of lose of life or property due to tWal Implemented through enforcement ofWrd development intensity of sbucturoa

damaged bya slonn. Management Element Goal
3, flooding or slonn surge. regulations. Oblective 3. 3. 

Policy 3. 3.4 No fuller slorage

of hazardous materials willMallowed Conservation and Coastal Reduction of loss of life or property due to tidal To be "[==led by enfceMM of Wa policy, to data has In arty structure

damaged by storm action. Management Element: Goal
3, flooding Or storm surge. not been Implemented. Objective 3.3. 

Poky 3. 3. 5 No property owner

shout be denied a permit to rebuild an Conservation and Coastal Establishes basic property rights InWe went of Evaluation of effectiveneas limited dueto few applications of invduntshiy damaged or

destroyed structure. building, or Management Element Goal 3, Involuntarily damaged or destroyed structures. this policy. Policy very important for private trvestment use to ns

pre-wisMij dens) . areas, and crude content. Objective 3.3, Policy 3. 3. 6 dadabns. To provide a

process for intergovernmental wordnalion Intergovernmental Coordination Provides formuN- lunsdKtonal federal rntgation Implemented through misting lnleecef agreemena mricamatg among the counties, 

neighboring medctpakties, and the Element Goal 1. 
Objective 1 efforts. hurloona pneparedesa and post disaster recovery. Town of Longboat

Key through a memorandum e rsement. Mtrual
aid agreements

vnll continue toM formalized with Intergovernmental Coordination Reduction Ofloss Of life and property caused by Mutual aid agreements ore In place and we reviewed on an other jutuoictons to

cordinate the delivery of fire Element; Goa 1. Objective 2. Policy hazard event. annual basis by Town emergency personnel. protection, poflce protection. 

and rescue and pre -hospital 2.3 emergency medical can, 
to avoid unnecessary duplication of service and
to provide prompt response during an emergency 1. Rehabilitate
lot

subons. linos and manhclosr530. 000 yr. Capital Improvements Element: Program funding W nutlgate lose of Critical Implemented. reserve trig( funds mainOMned for programmed2. Rehabilitate standby

pumps intit aatienaf $10, 000 yr. Table 1, Longboat Key Capital inbastruchue caused by heraro want program erpervOdlres. Additional funding to expedite Improvements 3 Beach Trust (
Mamtenurnce) I0300,000 yr. Improvements Necessary to Maintain funding for Mach renuurishment to roduce burof life would accelerate program and neduw Ievais of risk exposure of LOS Standards. 1996-2000

Or property caused by Oda] flooding or storm surge. existing Infrastructure. Page 33 wE} 

tiy'4, '+.'•

iQ- . PT'.  '. }.'._, C- ff ~ i c

r ; r .:2?' =_ u '` rr.. 
e'! F. ry. tavT

4 p -," si rsa,.., ii. ,.
c',-? 

T,'I:-•, 'J. s+_ 
r, 

s



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

u

Policy, Regulation and Program

The Tenon shall, as a matter or PMMy, schedule and
fared all Mpal urprovament pojeds a Na & Year
Schedule or Improvements, starting wah the project
Identified in the GqW Improvement, Element as

I(! 

Cafftc geaietlllg deficiencies and mainarnuig
adopted k no, of eervka, and contim ing wsth Town
cOmwbumnalothe Beach Maintenance P, rum

Source
Capital Improvements Ehmenl: Goal
7, Obletlive I. I. Policy 1. 1. 2

Mitt ation Function
Programming rN axpeMlans to adrrA 1Ma of
ontical innaabucture reused by heard event
Programming of expeMilures for beach m I mince
Wogram to relax loss of PmPedy Mused by Wd
naadmg or alarm surge. 

Evaluation
ImPlefllenled, reserve trust Aalds

Evaluation

Nd far programnsd
npandituas. 

Pubite ewmaure, that wbsa@e devebpmenl in
high hazard COUSIN areas will be lim ted to those

Capial Improvements Element: Goal
1. ObjedNe 1. 2 Limit lass of properly In high hazard Coastal areas, Pdiry implemented U. h Taws bud ebnarhg 0 g process, 

and ro ementx included in she Conservation and
Coastal Mane em mi Element. 

The Town shall expend h,Ms in high hazard Coastal
areas far the replacement and anewsl of " hung

Capital Improvemena FJemenC Goal
1. Obiectba Q. POI1. 2. 1 Pudic avpenaaurea timled Ili haplacamitt of aslsunp infrastructure

uctureabeach anourichmenl Implemented tiuough Town budpdaff p.. Puaep facullos, 
Ing owim mon, to the Beach Manten.. Pro
laograrrl. Reduction of

teas

ofcritical Infrastructure Caused byea. hasarda, TheTam am" 

continue to charge land acoulsaton fees asa
condition to buiIdinp permits, wlih the Cdpal lmPravements Element: [

wet1. Objective 1.
4, Policy 1. 4. 1 Establishes funding sources

ofTown open apace and and acgtdalllon pa9ran
Implemented th rough Colbnbn ofon sPKs tied uaW Proceeds to ba

used for acyuistan of or acpulabn lees pm. ments to

r,s am ens ace. The Town shah

continuo to Charlie water and sewer CotiltnneMe" fees which
ed apaporbom a share of C• Pdal ImprovemamsElement: Goal 1, 

Objealve 1.4. Palley 1.
4. 2 Establishes funding source for mamlsnmnce of[

mural ImfrasMcturc. Im Plemenled aaagn couref. n
of cameoun fees. aelMats. A rain mum of S=.

000 Per

year IN seven years. shall be atloMted avenues from InMSVucaae Saks
cattle ImPrwemenls Element Goal 1, Objective 1.

5. Polley1.5.
3 Eslabliehes funding soracos for beats maloraean / ranuurishmenl

program. MPbmentM through Town brggadg process. 
Tases ace Toudsl Oevebpmml Tasssathe

Beech Maintenance Trust Fund for the We purpose
ofimplementing a Beach Restoration ace Page 34
r _ 41... 3' .. fa

Cy h ' 

k. 
Fi1i r`—' tr

r - y r } 7
4 4.; 

r- cr
i.,..

Y .^ b
wti•+ dF a+. v a rig c a., r r v>„ G: i 'T- ih—+

73"

Lu•
wt•; A`. t, x s v':rs_-:'+',- r r. t

1 4 V J



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

Subdivision Code- 

Design Standards. Sunabd O of land Choplar 1b7, & action 157. a0 Redudbn o110ea Of property caused by reinsbm ar Implemented Waugh enforcement of subdtvialo , requla0ona. 
Will Ooedinp or Improper dralaaq•. 

Required Improvements, Elevation and land aag Chapter 157, Sedan 157. 57 Filling, dredging, clearing of bed and longing Implemented erougn enbmrnenl of subdtvlafon regulations. 
Character of land regulated b prevent Ion of properly
aswed by minigorm or tidal Needle . 

Required Irtgrovemenb, Drainage Chapter 157, Section 157. 59 Rrpul2menl of approved drainage plena to reduce Impementad through snlormmant of subdhtislon ragrg, llama. 
Iola of property mused by rainstorm or tidal koding. 

Zoning Code - 

Definition, ChOPlar 158, Mid- 1. General UMHOWn an be design of mom Menem to reduce Implemented through enforcement of Zoning Code. 
Provisions, Sedan 158.008 damage mused by alibome debris during a stone

want

Parke and Open Spam Land AcWhisdon Chapter 15a. Argde I. General Provision of open apace a 1- e in lieu of cenveyanm Implemented through enkem rani of Z" Mg Cod,. 
Provisions, Sedan t58.017 10' Mum loss of pweM mused by hazard went

Open Space Chapter 158. Areee Ill. Site and Reaulre 50% Mnvmum open space for residential Implemented Nrough enforcement of Zoning Cade. 
Development Pleru, Dinialm 1, uses and 20% minimum open spa= M man

Plamwd Unit Davelopmenb, Sedon indenOal use: reduction of logs of Mpemy mused
158.009 hazard wenb. 

Residential Density Chapter 158, Mid, Ill, Sib and Require muimum density for planned unit Implemented Ihmrrgh enformmant of Zanbq Cade. 
Development Plana. Division 1. dwelepm- nla to reduce foss of property mused by
Planned Unit Developments, Sedan hazard events. 
158.070

Application ha site plan approval ClusDevelopmentaariS

IDiv sion piano for osier Implemented through enformmam of Zoning Coda. 
Plans. Z, She plena ro reduce logsteol gamentpropMy mused by rablatam

Dwelo nl Plans. Sedan 158, 097 or tidal flooding. 

Page 35

y / 1- Y J y,_ v'+ . n, w , 4-ae " rY , s• ••'}:' s .. a f' ti.' F}_ 
M1

a •'%
w ris rP -+ s.. f - i . r. 

r= 
s > arn`>.'. h•,*py,.. 

w-_ 
F

t-'s +
y:,. rS ,

y

ms` r> w1e- ''.. cJut
r. r

M 
mJ; v . r:, •

rJ=
u - ir' rTr-++h' u.'+Evnry: y. 

L- 



J I

T

TCRW 10- 15- 1998
f

1

Polic , Regulation and Program
Padtgmanu stantlards kN eee and derebpmenl plate

Source

Chaplet 15a, Aside III. Site and
Devabpmenl Plan, Di 2, Site
Dnebpment Pgns. Sadbn
158. 102fc1

Miti tion Function
Maximum Moor area Ntlo arW nllohnum open opera
ratia; redudbn of Ion ofhfe or property caused by
he2. rd events. 

I Evaluation
Implemented thrpghlfmcrcarmamlMZaNnp Cody

Open Space and U dsapa Chapter 158. Article Ill. Site and
Devabprranl Plans, Oivivon Z, Site Require 50% minimum open space far residential Implemented Waugh anlpnamenl of Zommg Cods. 
Development Plans, Section

uses and 20% minknual open opera for
nonresidential use to educe lots of poperty caused158. 102 1, 2, 3 hazard events. 

WewrM Devabprlanl Reslnctiens Chapter lfi8, ANdo III, Site and
NlDevelopment Plans. Dalon 2, Silo Reduction often of poperty Mused by ralnstomm ortidal Bootling. Implemened throagrl enforpnaM of Zavnp COtle. 

Development Plans, Section
158. 102 G

Dlstanca Between au0dhga - Chapter 158. Aida III, Site and
Development Plane. Ohlsion 2, Silo Reduction Of loss of IBe end Prglly caused byhazard event Implemented Bupph we cement of Zonirlp Cede, 
Development Plana, Section
168. 102 Ll

SNedubofuseflepubtlana Chapter 158, Aide IV, General
Regulations, Divlelon 1. Use Prohibnlon oflldustaAl uses and other was that ant Implemented through enbrramanl of Z. WV GodsIncompatible wAh baMeridand to eeduu bee ofefe

Accessory we w builAng
R ublions. Section 158. 125
Chapter 158, iArticle IV, General
Regulations. Divlslon

or a caused hazard event

Prohibition of accessary uses w si a,, ros on vacant Impbnanted Us anlomammrt o12oNng Code, 1, Use

Regulations. Section 158. 127 property to reduce lose of poperty caused by hazard
event and mOuhe anchorage standards for sheerness

abbse home parrs Chapter 158, Aida IV, General
Regulations, Dhdabn 1, Use

b nt ahboma debris caused Ioialonn. 

P— u, s a. of new mobge home perks to reduce ion Implemented IMough enforcentenl of 2aninp Code, 
Re ulegons, Section 168. 133

al life and Property caused by hazard event
Slants of rlpleardarMUes Chapter lW. AMda IV, Gene

RepuWtbns, Division 1, Use Provides MSVltna. nnanconiormingsbrrdunsor implemuMed tMolgh aMorwmeM of Zoning Code. buildings la reduce loss of property caused by hazard
Re ulations. Section 158. 138 event. 

RecentaVabn dnpncanipmmes N Ua swam o! 
Irvolunlary dasbucOpm w damage

Chapter 150, Aide IV, General
Regulations, Division 1. Use Prohibition on increase in extent of nmwnfomatbs Implemented mough enforcement of Zoning Code
Regulations, Section 158. 139

when MbWding In event orinvolunbuy destruction or
damage, reduces loss of Ufa and PIP" caused by
hazard event

Page 36

J
T ll  { ly Iry f

r-
t--+, r' n`;*• 

s v`b,y
a'Siw"- wm )) ^--

s K J1 i? 
r

7. 4' 
H

l.'t'J N V4r' yMS„ 
i.KC r yT 4- " - n- 

i s }.'* .. t li
f` i 7, 

i•'
TMt I . 4..  " v" fW'erwYn'[ r.. j"w-`- SlJrs, a tr-4• =''^ I . Y* i. 'sV,.. 6 c { si'rc o- " 

v - t c
x"'I ', E. P-i"•+ 

v 
m:- v wv- p-_ :'

v aR. 0
r r4. ' rc hrRv.Vta .:. 

J • 

a



1

Y

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

Policy, Regulation and Program I Source I 11, 111tlgation Function I Evaluation

Schedule of lot fired and built regulations

Yard Regulations

Mwmum negutanons for accessory awdwea

Lot eswation. grsdes, and hormi ge

Peraerrel Malesa Soralm Facilities

Grapler IN. aR1tm IV. 4ommt temwlNN6 mW mum la4 Yw a Dap eranmre g IngMrIMrlled u rougn OmorpeRlelll w [ Gn41g Edge. 
Regulations, Division 2, Lot Yard roduce Iota of life wM property mused by hazard
and Bulk Regulations. Seddon event

158. 145Crispier IN, artide IV. General Requires 1500. gun and pass bon[ setbacks tb Implemented Wough enfnrcemerd of Zorwp Cane. 
Regulations, Division 2, Lot, Yard reduce leas of property mused by lidal flooding or
and Bulk Regulations. Section start, surge. 

158. 150Chapter IN. prtide IV. General Requires 150 it gulf and pese front setba< RaW Implemented through anforc•, gnl of Zonlrg Cade. 
Regulations. Dlvtalen 2. Lot. Yard redum lose of property mused by tidal gaadkg or
and Bulk Regulators, Section storm surge. 

15a. 151Chapter 158. prede IV. Genwal Prohibits loweerg of gulf front elevations to reduce Implemnted dveugh aMorcemsnl of Zoned; Code. 
Regula8om, Division 2, Lot Yard Ioes of properly mused by tidal flooding as storm
and Bulk Regulations, Section torte. 

158. 158riaptes 158, Artirdo IV. General Requires a 140 mph wind load raft for anis.. Implemented through enfwmment of the twang Ca
Regulations. Division 2, Lot Yard and towam to reduce less of lire and property mused
and Bulk RegWOBons. Section by a bopical storm event. 

Connedwu 10lea pas • arrd voter tight I awn uaue. , we v. ruwm vvu, se. 

Chaplar 52, 5• wera, Sedan 32. 18

e Manholes Town Code. Title V. Public Work•. 

Chapter 52, Sewers, Sedan 52. 35

naranuww, nnu• eunw neeu wwvr won sower xn , mpwisang carmnver distru, new sewer notrian esould Town newer tl4ldtion fundingdingarea era du eris lightand would benefit horn mitigation fulling to reduce risk levels
all lowers. 

Manhole lids required to be caster tight to prevent Implemented for mrlselldon of new sewer tadety. Torm has
Infiltration of flood water Into sewer tine. sucesslely Implemented a program of making " ter bills

manhole lids In low " good pone areas: aftbonal weer
Weaning of Town mai lids needed: neod w coordinate

Page 37

y ^-.: ,' / r++ r -

sa - < 2 t: 
Js .+,• ,

4. svrr-

r-* qi•".s x -- ti ` ,... aLa t1-+-..=cq °-• f s'<. r
ri- 1t+ TS - Ei_°'

v
yy++yy — v, t ' G=-';.:: 

t•
x . aV.',] Y  y

i -+.  +.
r c i rlrA. °j" per'"rR. 1

i• 

L . 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998
R

1

Page 38

C ._.:,., _ u y 
y 7n ,..• a.-`- i

ẁ} ZY- a• ke` d"' IW..'"'. 0 , r 

r

C  fa_ L{/+j.• i
u..

e` 9' TrA ti,  : n q' .
f

i:y` -

J: `  `7,'.h >  
w F aw. rC9.' rM ti. {

yn'

vi',-'`Ìvsivr+jyy .+..•; ^
jl} F ` c-  i >,L_'ySi +'w-,. rs.'" 

r

j

L .. 



TCRW 10- 15- 1998
1

Y
1

Polley, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

E/eeWc Code

Adoption of Natierml Electrical Code Nabonal EleWiW Code. 1996 No hared wUgaWn standards spedfK to the Town. The Town ova wakmle the NsUorwl EJeCriol Cade te

Edlllon dew in Bspeeft mitigation standards applicable to the

Town am assured. Two following spedfk oftation related
pokin / requirements are being considered by the Towre l) 
requUed IlgNenteg artesian, Mud 2) reci Wsrgrorrrld
placement of electric " ryle• Una• when seMcs for
reconnedlan mqueslad. 

Tree Code - 

Tree PamN Exemptions Chapter 98; Trees. Section Exemption for waawe exotic Alas from penal Implemented dxough enforcement of Tree Cone. 

911. 02( AIlCx01. PamYt Required and mqulremema and Uses that wodd endanger public: 
Exemption safety or Witles and rfpl, Wl ays. Ala exempts

UEW systems to matere or prwant intanuptad
a. m.. 

ColdiUern te issue tree penam
Chapter ga; Train, Se n M.N. Pamos removal of bees met could materially Impair Implemented Imough nfoeamem of Tme Code. 
Iasuance orpemdts the utility at structural integrity of existing or proposed

sluudum; or Public utility Wee or semlu; the Ire ts
dead or diseased and presents a Waat of damage to
Persons or

Money budgeted for Australian Pfrm remoaO
Capita Budget 510,000 budgeted per year for stir removal of Implemented through budget process, 

trimming of Australian Plus wiWn right -a Ways or
public property te Pm mm Mum damage to
sUuduras, roads or War systems during storm
wend. 

Page 39

o
7" 

r J, s+.. ?" n• 4 a' Li-°. is
u-

S?: J a'.
v,-. li N' rY'`"ti': e' Jrr,j^

r"i•' 
rZ `.."' g~ iw,..- G' 1. -.-

x"'

fwuv+v
1

4



1

1

TCRW 10- IS- 1998 ' 

Y , 

Policy, Regulation and Program Source Mitigation Function Evaluation

Removal of nulsanos esolie tees on open specs I pedi open SPsca I Park Restoration Plaru Removal al nti4allp calk trees on apart span IrnpiarnGm• d Waugh the plan apprwW Or pup, 
properties properties. Replaca with native species. 

Prohibited Plant, Chapter BB; Trees, 911. 0s, PreluWed It Is wlawhJ to plant AuaUalbn Pines, Brasiarl implemenled dvmgh enhorcoment GI Tree Cade. 
Planurrps Pepper, Punk Tress W• rD' hee Nat vvuld matadatly

Impair the uduty W sWmaal intogriry of Public Why InVIONfloonsi dW mrdd be made are: Nl Require property
lines or service a roads. sidewalks and bike Paths. owner Is remove Queried ar dead bee that maid durepe or

dlwpt service ofneuby atuctue, Wary system or roadway: 
IBi Repute poppy Owner Mong Gulf of Mexico Orive to
remove I bim Auabatian Pins Nat eyed ill and disrupt udYdes
the ties of the wovistim raste sion, Gus or Maefm Drive. 

Stan Code - 

Plarsment WW Construction Standards Chapter loa, Section IW. ICKB), Maintain sti during sloon event, wild am Implemented evorgh anhvcamea of Sign Code. 
Construction SleMutls water, withstand 120 mod wine

Fire Prevention Code - 

Fire Prmronum Code Tam Cale, Title IV, General Manistee and mgulales We Sally standards for tlw Implemented by Fee DepartrmnL
Regulations, Chapter BI, Fire protection of We and popery. 
Prevention Code

Foe DepaMrnt Arn ial Inspection Program Fire Department Program Prevention of potential loss of We or property tom Implemented by Fire DepaMlent on an vuaW basis
annual Inspection or ell non singht fwoTy I tworamily
6Wdti ef, 

Fee Department Buuding Plan Review Program Joint Planning, Zoning a Buildug Fire DepMtrnera Us Selery review of all Buudtq Implemented as joint PlannNg. Zoning & Hwisi g an0 Fp
Departnlem B Floe Depsrtrnent I prime application mitigates potential loss of Ifs and Department Program, Program islocartticaused Who, aolherharard. 

4

Page 40

f
iJ r . 

a • Yr r_ o
t _ Xf

J



I

Y

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Goal 2

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY SHALL REDUCE THE VULNERABILITY OF CRITICAL
PUBLIC FACILITIES FROM NATURAL DISASTERS. 

Objective 2. 1

The Town shall identify and secure funding for the replacement of Town facilities which
are currently not in conformance with the Town Flood Control and Building Code
standards to mitigate the loss of these critical facilities from hazard events. 

Objective 2.2

The Town shall identify and secure funding for the upgrade and floodproofing of the
Town' s potable water and wastewater infrastructure facilities mitigate the loss of these
critical facilities from hazard events. 

Objective 2. 3

To evaluate an alternative source of potable water for maintaining acceptable water
pressures for fire protection and to provide an alternative source of drinking water in theevent of disruption of service to the existing Town potable water facility, the Town in
conjunction with the City of Sarasota shall evaluate the feasibility of connecting the
existing Town potable water system to the City of Sarasota' s potable water system. 

Goal 3

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY SHALL CONTINUE TO FUND AND IMPLEMENT ITS OW
GOING

FE AND PROPERTY FROM TIDAL FLOODING OR STORM SURGES. 
LOSSES OF

ES.

ATE

LIFE

Objective 3. 1

maintainTheTown will

beah restorationproject and control effectsprogram of

eras
onwhh hre enmaintain developedown' scommunity

properties. 

Objective
3.

2The

Town will not

permit development on dunes orin areas that threatens current natural beach patterns. Page 42
a



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Objective 3. 3

The Town shall implement the basic provisions of the 1996 long- term comprehensive
beach management plan in cooperation with other agencies, including seeking federal and
state funding to implement this mitigation effort. 

Objective 3. 4

Any action taken in furtherance of the beach management plan must include the purpose
of restoring and maintaining beaches and dunes to their natural functions. 

Objective 3. 5

The Town will continue to support mitigation and construction standard programs
promoted by FEMA and FDEP. 

Objective 3. 6

No motorized vehicles, except for emergency purposes or unless there is an overriding
public interest for the community, shall be allowed on the gulf -front beaches of Longboat
Key. 

Objective 3. 7

No new shoreline armoring shall be permitted, except for emergency repairs, on the gulf - 
front beaches of Longboat Key. 

Objective 3. 8

Prior to the completion of any island -wide beach renourishment program, new armoring
shall only be permitted for Those properties where there is imminent danger of the primary
inhabitable structure or public facility being destroyed or suffering extreme damage. 

Objective 3. 9

Man- made structures shall not be erected seaward of the Town' s coastal construction set- 

back line that existed prior to 1987, with the exception of those structures allowed by the
Town' s building code for single- family homes, safety, recreational and wind protection
purposes. Development permitted by this objective shall not be in conflict with Objective
3. 7 and 3.8 above. Areas seaward of the Town' s Coastal Construction Control line by
FDEP shall require approval by FDEP of development proposals prior to or as a condition
of the Town committing to providing infrastructure, or authorizing the provision of
infrastructure by other public entities. 

Page 43

L

J



1

1. 

TCRW 10- 15- 1gg8

Objective 3. 10

Sand dunes and natural landscape barriers fronting on the Gulf of Mexico shall be
Preserved, enhanced and restored to the greatest extent possible through the land
development process and the Town' s capital improvement program. 

Objective 3. 11

The Town will not fund new armoring or groin construction along the Gulf, unless such
structures are temporary and integrated into the long term beach renourishment project. 
No new private efforts will be permitted unless such structures are temporary and may be
integrated into the Town' s long term beach renourishment project. 

Objective 3. 12

The Town shall, as a matter of policy, schedule and fund all capital improvement projects
in the 5-year Schedule of improvements, starting with the projects identified in the Capital
Improvements Element of the Comprehensive Plan as correcting existing deficiencies and
maintaining adopted levels of service, and continuing with Town contributions to the
Beach Maintenance Program. 

Objective 3. 13

As provided in the Capital improvement Program of the Town Comprehensive Plan, a
minimum of $300, 000 per year for seven years, shall be allocated revenues from
Infrastructure Sales Taxes and Tourist Development Taxes to the Beach Maintenance
Trust Fund for the sole purpose of implementing a Beach Restoration and RenourishmentProgram. 

Goal 4

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY SHALL PROVIDE A SAFE AND EFFECTIVE EVACUATION
ROUTE FOR ALL TOWN RESIDENTS. 

Objective 4. 1

The Town of Longboat Key will continue to coordinate with Sarasota and Manatee
Counties and adjacent municipalities in order to ensure the safe evacuation of all
residents and visitors on a timely basis in the event of severe weather conditions. 

Page 44

1

J



do

0

L

1

7

Objective 4. 2

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

The Town' s total growth will not exceed the area' s ability to manage the Town' s
evacuation in the event of hurricanes. 

Objective 4.3

From 1988, the Town's growth will be regulated to the extent needed to ensure that there
is no probable cause to expect that the Town's population cannot be evacuated from the
Town limits in the event of an evacuation order. 

Objective 4.4

The Town shall not have development to such an extent that the population cannot be
evacuated to a place of shelter within 18 hours of an evacuation orderbeing issued. 

Objective 4. 5

The Town will support continued identification by Sarasota and Manatee Counties of
public and private shelter, including rental space, for all Town residents. 

Objective 4. 6

The Town declares " standing" in all development decisions along the Town's evacuation
routes, including immediate routes to 1- 75, that would adversely affect the Town' s
evacuation times. 

Objective 4. 7

The Town will participate in all transportation planning efforts to ensure the 18-hour
maximum total hurricane evacuation time, as suggested by the Southwest Florida
Regional Planning Council, can be maintained during an evacuation on the Town's
evacuation route. 

Objective 4.8

The Town will participate in beach renourishment or other appropriate erosion control
efforts for those areas along the Town' s evacuation route likely to be breached due to
erosion trends. 

Objective 4. 9

The Town shall consider a hurricane shelter policy of vertical refuge as a policy of last
resort in hurricane evacuation comprehensive planning efforts. 

Page 45



E-A

l! 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998 ! 

Objective 4.10

The Town shall continue to implement the Australian Pine Removal Program within the
right-of-ways of S.R. 789 and Town streets to provide a safe and effective evacuationroute. 

Goal 6

THE TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY SHALL REDUCE THE NUMBER OF REPETITIVE LOSSPROPERTIES LOCATED IN THE TOWN. 

Objective 5. 1

In reducing the number of repetitive loss properties, the Town shall prioritize those
properties with the greatest number of flood insurance claims and the highest dollar valueof claims. 

Objective 5. 2

Consistent with federal and state program objectives and guidelines, the Town shall
identify and secure funds for the purchase of repetitive loss properties. 

Objective 5. 3

The Town shall encourage the owners of repetitive loss residential properties to elevate
the structures to the regulatory base flood elevation. 

Objective 5.4

As an incentive for the demolition of repetitive loss structures and the construction ofa
new structure in compliance with the Town Flood Control standard, the Town shall
consider waiving all permit fees associated with the demolition of the repetitive lossstructure. 

Objective 5. 5

On an annual basis, the Town shall communicate with the owners of repetitive loss
Properties informing them of the Town Flood Control standards, any Town incentives for
the elevation or demolition of repetitive loss structures and the availability of State and/or
Federal hazard mitigation grant programs. 

Page 46

J



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

7 , 

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: As outlined in Section 4 of the Guidebook
and drawing from the evaluation of existing
mitigation policies, ordinances and programs
completed in the previous contracting period, 
actively assist in the development of five
products listed. 

PRODUCT: 
A county -wide hazard identification and
vulnerability assessment. This will be
accomplished by identifying municipal data, 
data sources, and assisting in the collection
of data. 

TASK: 
Establish a Town work group familiar with
hazard identification and vulnerability
assessment. Make available all data needed
by LMS Working Group. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

Town staff from the Fire Department, Public Works Department and the
Planning, Zoning and Building Department have been assembled as a Town
Working Group. The following types of hazards that the Town could experience
have been identified: storm surge, tidal flooding and wind damage from a
hurricane or tropical storm, tornado, lightening strike, rainstorm flooding, severe
drought, severe freeze, acts of terrorism, hazardous material spill, and wild fire. 

An assessment of the vulnerability of Town critical facilities to the above types of
hazards has been conducted. As provided in the contract with the County, a
final vulnerability assessment of Town critical facilities will be submitted duringContract Period # 3. 

Any available Town data will be provided to the LMS Working Group upon
request. 

Page 47

I- 
j

L



r

1. 

t- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: As outlined in Section 4 of the Guidebook
and drawing from the evaluation of existing
mitigation policies, ordinances and programs
completed in the previous contracting period, 
actively assist in the development of five
products listed. 

PRODUCT: 
The identification of private sector interests
and methods for private sector involvement. 

TASK: 
Prepare, distribute and analyze a
questionnaire of the Town of Longboat Key
Chamber of Commerce and fifty-seven
selected condominium and homeowners
associations. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

The questionnaires were mailed on September 9, 1998. As of September 29, 
1998, a total of nine responses to the attached questionnaire have been returnedto the Town. 

Preliminary results of the questionnaire responses indicate that the private sector
considers rainstorm flooding, lightening strikes and the storm surge, tidal floodingand air borne debris associated with a tropical weather system the types of
hazards in which the Town is most exposed. The respondents consider severe
freeze, acts of terrorism on Town infrastructure, hazardous material spills andwild fires as low risk events to the Town. 

The respondents identified the following Town mitigation activities to reduce theloss of life and property from the various hazard events: 

Early warning system for Town evacuation, 
Maintenance of reserve funds to repair damage resulting from hazard events, Promote residents to purchase flood insurance, 
Replace Planning, Zoning and Building/ Public Works facility, and
Relocate Police Station to elevated structure. 

The Town will continue to involve the private sector on the Key throughout the
LMS planning process. The fifty-eight private sector organizations will be invited
to each of the Town Commission workshops in which the prioritization of Townmitigation initiatives will be discussed. 

Page 48

J



I- 

L- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION STRATEGY QUESTIONNAIRE

1. Please rate the Town' s exposure or vulnerability to each of the following types of
hazards ( for each type of hazard circle your response) : 

a. Storm surge from a tropical weather system` high moderate low
b. Tidal flooding from a tropical weather system' high moderate low
c. Air borne debris from a tropical weather system" high moderate low
d. Tornado high moderate low
e. Lightening strike high moderate low
f. Rainstorm flooding high moderate low
g. Severe drought high moderate low
h. Severe freeze high moderate low
1. Acts of terrorism on Town infrastructure high moderate low
j. Hazardous material spill high moderate low
k. Wild fire high moderate low
1. Other high moderate low

includes a tropical depression, tropical storm or hurricane

2. Please indicate what you feel the Town should consider in terms of reducing its
vulnerability to those hazards which the Town is most exposed. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Page 49

J



Y

III

Mr. Greg Watson
President

Country Club Shores Unit 5
11 Wedge Lane

Sngboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Ted Kalb

Banyan Bay Club Assn
5250 Gulf of Mexico Drive
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Joseph Abrahms
Beach Harbor Club Assn
3800 Gulf of Mexico Drive C- 209
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Bob Wakefield

Beachcomber Condominium Assn
2721 Gulf of Mexico Drive #306
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Eugene Agins
Castilllan Condominium Assn
4625 Gulf of Mexico Drive #502
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Jane Evans
Covert II Homeowners Assn
5231 Gulf of Mexico Drive #202
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Dr. Jack Wexler

Fairway Bay III Assn
2120 Harbourside Drive #658
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Olive Stalling
Islander Club Assn
2295 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 76- 5
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Dr. Paul Prillaman
Longbeach Condo Assn
7175 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 23- 24
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. George Krause
Longboal Harbour Owners Assn
4454 Gulf of Mexico Drive - Office
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Gil McCurdy
Aquarius Club Homeowners Assn
1701 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 106
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Mitzi Sherman
Bay Harbour Homeowners Assn
450 Gulf of Mexico Drive # B- 106
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Bill Bell

Beachwalk Condominium Assn
6833 Gulf of Mexico Drive
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Judith LiNin

Beachplace Homeowners Assn
1055 Gulf of Mexico Drive, # 402
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Tom Burke

Cedars West Homeowners Assn
5655 Gulf of Mexico Drive
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Bert Dorman

Fairway Bay I Assn
1912 Harbourside Drive #601
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Henry Rosenthal
Grand Bay I Assn
3060 Grand Bay Blvd # 124
LongboatKey, FL 34228

Mr. Howard Biddle
Islands West Assn

2525 Gulf of Mexico Drive #3- 1) 
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Richard Lochner
Longboat Arms Assn
3330 Gulf of Mexico Drive #203-D
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Thomas Hostetler
Longboat Harbour Towers Assn
4401 Gulf of Mexico Drive # PH- 2
Longboat Key, FL 34228

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Mr. Donald McLean

Arbormar Homeowners Assn
4485 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 601
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Nancy Sartori
Bayport Beach & Tennis Club Assn
619 Bayport Way
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Leda Paimero

Beaches of Longboat Key Assn
775 Longboat Club Road
longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Robert Robbins

Buttonwood Cove Homeowners Assn
3630 Gulf of Mexico Drive #305
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Jack Daly
Club Longboat Homeowners Assn
5055 Gulf of Mexico Drive, # 235
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Joe Ellison

Fairway Bay II Assn
2016 Harbourside Drive # 314
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Harbour Oaks Assn
C/ o Condo Keepers, Inc. 
2263 Industrial Blvd
Sarasota, FL 34234

Mr. Stanton Lipschutz
L'Ambtance Assn

435 L'Ambiance Drive # K305
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. At Pavone
Longboat Beach House Assn
4311 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 501
Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Paul Rubenstein
Longboat Key Towers Assn
601 Longboat Club Road # 5- 901
Longboat Key, FL 34228

C



TCRW 10- 15- 1998

Ms. Susan Norris Mr. Edward Borkowski Mr. John Egan

Longboat Key Yacht & Tennis Club Longboat Pass Assn Longboat Sandpipers Assn

Assn P. O. Box 161 5635 Gulf of Mexico Drive

140 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 3 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228
ngboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Ralph Kaufmann Mr. Robert Kopeck Ms. Gini McArdle

Longboat Terrace Assn Marina Bay Assn Pelican Harbour & Beach Club Assn
5393 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 20713 2450 Harbcurside Drive # 243 4234 Gulf of Mexico Drive # V- 1

Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Don Goldsmith Ms. Fran Rehl Ms. Toni Barbat

Players Club Assn Portobello Owners Assn Privateer North Assn

1485 Gulf of Mexico Drive #A-206 3240 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 8-204 1050 Longboat Key Club Road # 506
Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Phillip Becker Mr. Lloyd Caldwell Ms. Cheri Johnson

Privateer South Assn Promenade Assn Sand Cay Assn
1000 Longboat Key Club Road # 505 1211 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 102 4725 Gulf of Mexico Drive

Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Ms. Rita Well Ms. Ruth Shapiro Mr. William Hogan

Sands Point Assn Sea Gale Club Assn C/ o Seaplace Assn

100 Sands Point Road # 214 2425 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 3- A 2045 Gulf of Mexico Drive

Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. John Ekblom Mr. David Peoples Ms. Joan O'Driscoll

Spanish Main Yacht Club Assn Sunset Beach Assn Sutton Place Assn

5700 Gulf of Mexico Drive 2109 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 1503 P. O. Box 8831

Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Marvin Cross Mr. Max Meyer Ms. Betty Empkie
Tangerine Bay Assn The Shore Assn Tiffany Plaza Assn
350 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 215 5757 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 109 4325 Gulf of Mexico Drive # 407

Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Fred Myers Mr. Chuck Percival Dr. E. Charles Price

Velnte Assn Westchester Assn Whitney Beach Assn
2675 Gulf of Mexico Drive 4825 Gulf of Mexico Drive # C- 602 P. O. Box 527 , 

Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

Mr. Bob Campbell Mr. Ed Cohen Mr. Henry Medvin
Whitney Beach III ( Gulfside) Assn Windward Bay Assn Bay Isles Assn
P. O. Box 504 4974 Gulf of Mexico Drive #V- 19 3455 Winding Oaks Drive
Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228 Longboat Key, FL 34228

longboat Key Chamber of Commerce
854 Gulf of Mexico Drive

Longboat Key, FL 34228

L- 

I

J



L

r

k- 

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

CONTRACT DELIVERABLE: As outlined in Section 4 of the Guidebook

and drawing from the evaluation of existing
mitigation policies, ordinances and programs
completed in the previous contracting period, 
actively assist in the development of five
products listed. 

PRODUCT: The identification of procedures to prioritize
both municipal and county mitigation
initiatives. 

TASK: Establish procedures to prioritize both
municipal and county mitigation initiatives. 

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Scott Pickett, Planner

The following is the procedure to be followed by the Town in prioritizing Town
mitigation initiatives: 

Town staff will assess potential Town mitigation initiatives and report to the
Town Commission at a series of Town Commission workshops, 

The Town Commission workshops will be public hearings; the selected fifty- 
eight private sector organizations will be invited to the workshops, 

The private utilities on the Key with critical facilities ( GTE and FPQ will be
invited to a workshop to get a report on the vulnerability of the critical facilities
and a report on planned mitigation initiatives, and
At the completion of the Town workshop process, the Town Commission will
adopt by Resolution a prioritized list of Town mitigation initiatives. 

The procedure to prioritize county mitigation initiatives will involve the
participation among the LMS working group members. The working group will
utilize the evaluation criteria and procedures developed by the working group In
prioritizing county mitigation initiatives. 

Page 50

J

M



01

1- 

T

TCRW 10- 15- 1998

1

REGULAR WORKSHOP - October 15, 1998
AGENDA ITEM # 8

Agenda Item: Staff Report: Pick-up Truck Safety

Presenter: Town Manager, Police Chief

Summary: In response to a Commission request for legislation regulating
the transport of juveniles in the back of pick- up trucks for safety
purposes, Police Chief Kintz will give an oral presentation on
the current enforcement policies. 

Attachments: None. 

Recommended

Action: Discussion. 

dhs

10. 8- 98


